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Indepen tor's Report

To the Honorable Members of the Village Council
Village of Worth, Hinois

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of
the Village of Worth, lliinois, as of and for the year ended April 30, 2008, which collectively
comprise the Village's basic financial statments as listed in the table of contents. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the management of the Village of Worth, Hlinois.
Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit,

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obatin reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts, and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management; as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Village of
Worth, Hllinois, as of April 30, 2008, and the respective changes in financial position and cash
flows, where appiicable, thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

The required supplemental information which includes management's discussion and analysis
{pages 3-12), pension related schedules (pages 41-43) and budgetary schedule (page 44-52)
is not a required part of the basic financial statemenis but is supplemental information
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. We have applied certain limited
procedures which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of
measurement and presentaion of the required supplemental information; however, we did not
audit the information and express no opinion on it.

19250 Everett Lane, Suite 200, Mokena, IL. 60448 « Phone (708) 478-4650  Fax (708) 418-4651 + www.hearnepe.com




Independent Auditor's Report

To the Honorable Members of the Village Council
Village of Worth, Hlinois

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of
the Village of Worth, lllinois, as of and for the year ended April 30, 2008, which collectively
comprise the Village's basic financial statments as listed in the table of contents. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the management of the Village of Worth, Iliinois.
Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obatin reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts, and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit aiso includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management; as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Village of
Worth, lilinois, as of April 30, 2008, and the respective changes in financial position and cash
flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

The required supplemental information which includes management's discussion and analysis
(pages 3-12), pension related schedules {pages 41-43) and budgetary schedule (page 44-52)
is not a required part of the basic financial statements but is supplemental information
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. We have applied certain limited
procedures which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of
measurement and presentaion of the required supplemental information: however, we did not
audit the information and express no opinion on it




Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
coliectively comprise the basic financial statements of the Village of Worth, Illinois. The
combining fund financial statements and other schedules listed in the table of contents as
supplemental data are presented for the purposes of additional analysis, and are not a
required part of the basic finanical statements. Such information, except for the information
required by bond revenue ordinance on page 60 which is marked unaudited and on which we
express no opinion, has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in refation

10 the basic finanical statements taken as a whole.

January 22, 2009 Hearne & Associates, P.C.
Mokeana, il Certified Public Accountants




MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS




VILLAGE OF WORTH, ILLINOIS

Management's Discussion and Analysis
Apnil 30, 2008

The Village of Worth's {the "Village") Management Discussion and Analysis (MD&A} is designed to: {1} assist
the reader in focusing on significant financial issues; (2) provide an overview of the Village's financial activity,
(3) identify changes in the Village's financial position (its ability to address the next and subsequent year
challenges); {4) identify any material deviations from the financial plan (the approved budget); and (5) identify
individual fund issues or congems.

Since the Mansgement's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is designed to focus on the current year's activities,

resulting changes and currently known facts, please read it in conjunction with the Village's financial statements
{beginning on page 13).

Using the Financial Section of this Comprehansive Annuat Report

The management of the Village of Worth offers readers of the Village's Financlal Statements this narrative
cverview and analysis of the financial activities of the Viliage for the fiscal year ended April 30, 2008. This
correspondence is intended to serve as an infroduction to the Village's basic financial statements, which
comprise three components; 1) governmentwide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3)
notes to the financial statements.

Government-Wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (see pages 13-15) are designed to emulate the corporate sector in
that all governmental and business-lype activities are consolidated into columns which add to a total for the
Primary Government. The focus of the Statement of Net Assets (the "Unrestricted Net Assets"} is designed to
be similar to bottom line results for the Village and s governmental and business-type activiies. This
statement combines and consolidates the governmental funds' current finencial resources (short-term
spendable resources) with capital assets and fong-term obfigations using the accrual basis of accounting and
economic resources measurement focus.

The Statement of Activities (see page 15) is focused on both the gross and net cost of various activities
(including governmental and business-type), which are supported by the government's general taxes and other
rescurces. This is intended to summarize and simplify the user's analysis of the cost of various governmental
genvices and/or subsidy to various business-type activities,

The Governmental Activities reflect the Village's basic services, including police, public works, and
administration. Shared state sales, local utility, and shared state income taxes finance the majority of these
services, The Business-type Acfivities reflect private sector type operations (Waterworks and Sewerage and
the Commuter Parking Lot), where the fee for service typically covers all or most of the cost of operation,
including depreciation.

Fund Financiat Statements

Traditional users of governmental financial statements will find the Fund Financial Statements presentation
more familiar. The focus is on Major Funds, rather than (the previous madel's) fund types.




VILLAGE OF WORTH, ILLINOIS

Management's Discussion and Analysis
April 30, 2008

The Governmental Funds (see pages 16-19) presentation is presented on 2 source and uses of ligguid
resources basis. This is the manor in which the financiat plan (the budget} is typically developed. The flow and
availability of liquid resources is a clear and appropriate focus of any analysis of government. Funds are
established for various purposes, and the Fund Financial Statements allow the demonstration of sources and
uses and/or budgeting compliance associated therewith.

The Fund Financial Statements also aliow the government to address its Fiduciary Funds (Fire and Police
Pension, see pages 23-24). While these Funds represent trust responsibilities of the government, these
assels are restricted on purpose and do not represent discretionary assets of the govemment. Therefore,
these assets are not presented as part of the Government-Wide Financial Statements.

While the Business-type Activities column on the Business-type Fund Financial Statements (see pages 20-22)
is the same as the Business-lype column on the Government-Wide Financial Statement, the Governmental
Major Funds Total column requires a reconciliation because of the different measurement focus {current
financial resources versus total economic resources} which is reflected on the page following each statement
(see pages 17 and 19). The flow of current financial resources will reflect bond proceeds and interfund
transfers as other financial sources, as well as, capital expenditures and bond principal payments as
expenditures. The reconciliation will eliminate these transactions and incorporate the capital asssts and long-
term obligation (bonds and others) info the Governmental Activities column (in the Government-wide financial
statements).

Infrastructure Assets

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 34 (GASB 34) requires that a government's
largest group of assets {infrastructure - roads, bridges, storm sewers, etc.) be valued and reported within the
Governmental column of the Government-wide Financial Statements. Additionally, the government must elect
to either {1} depreciate these assets over their estimated useful lives or (2) develop a system of asset
management designed 1o maintain the service delivery potential to near perpetuity. If the government develops
the asset management system (the modified approach} which periodically (at least every third year), by
category, messwes and demonstrales its maintenance of locally established levels of service standards, the
government may record its cost of maintenance in fieu of depreciation. The Village has chosen to depreciate
assets over their useful fives, If a road project is considered maintenance -a recurring cost that does not
axtend the road’s original useful life or expand is capacity - the cost of the project will be expensed.

Government-Wide Financial Statements

Statement of Net Assets

Net assets serve over time as a useful indicator of a goverment's financial position. In the case of the Village,
assels exceeded liabifities by $ €.6 million as of Aprit 30, 2008.




VILLAGE OF WORTH, ILLINOIS

Management's Discussion and Analysis
April 30, 2008

A significant portion of the Village's net assets (72 %) reflects its investment in capital assets {i.e., land, land
improvements, streets and bridges, storm sewers, water mains, buildings, and vehicles), less any related debt
used to acquire those assets that are still outstanding. The Village uses these capital assets o provide
services to its citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. Although the Village's
investment in its capital assets are reported net of refated debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to

repay this debt must be provided from other sources since the capitat assets themselves cannot be used
liquidate these liabilities.

Table 1
Statement of Net Assets
As of April 30, 2008
Governmental Business-Type Total Primary

Current Assets $ 4,644,800 § 838940 $ 5,643,039
Non Cusrent Assets 10,131,885 3,666,503 13,798,388

Total Assats $ , ?4!7?6E834 b 4.!565!443 $ 195342532?
Current Liabilites $ 3,176688 3% 1063459 $ 4240127
Non Current Liabilities 7,918536 £04 882 8,523,418

Total Liabilities g 1 !095!2854 § 1 !ﬁﬁgzﬁ! § ‘ 12@6@545
MNet Assets:
Invested in Capital Assets,

Net of Related Debt % 2423967 $ 3,019,182 § 5,503,149
Unzestricted (Deficit) 1,287,712 {182,080} 1,075,632

‘FTotal Net Assets 3 3681679 $ 2,897,102 § 6,578 781

Statement of Net Assets
As of April 30, 2007
Governmentat Business-Type Total Primary

Cugrent Assets $ 5078800 $ 280,800 § 5,359,400
Hon Qurrent Assets 10,088,600 3,788,800 13,859,400

Tolal Agsets $ 15,148,200 g , 4@7&563& $ 19!_2185809
Current Liabilities 3 3383400 § 358800 § 3,742 200
Non Current Liabilities 8635600 671,800 9,307,400

Totat Liabilities 2 12@19@02 § 15.(@ ,g@ g 1%6425600
Net Assets:
Invested in Capital Assets,

Net of Reiated Debt 3 1,709,700 $ 3061800 $ 4,761,300
Unrestricted (Deficit) 1,419,500 {11,600 1,407,900

Total Net Assets 3 3128200 3 3@4()53(10 g 651695290

For more detsiled information see the Siatement of Net Assete {page 13-14).
>




VILLAGE OF WORTH, ILLINOIS

Management's Discussion and Analysis
April 30, 2008

The Village's combined net assets {which is the Village's equity) increased to $ 6,578,761 from $ 6,169,236 as
a result of the increase in net assets primarily in the Governmental Activities. Net assets of the Village's
governmental activities were $ 3,681,679. The Village's unrestricted net assets for governmental activities, the
part of net assets that can be used to finance day-to-day operations, were $ 1,257.712. The net zssets of
business-type activities decreased fo § 2,897,102 from $ 3,040,032. The Village can use unrestricted net
assets to finance the continuing cperation of its waterworks and sewerage system,

NORMAL IMPACTS

There are six basic {normal} transactions that will affect the comparability of the Statement of Net Assets
summary presentation,

Net Results of Activities - which will impact (increase/decrease) current assets and unrestricted net assets.

Borrowing for Capital - which will increase current assets and long-term debt.

Spending Borrowed Proceeds on Ne al - which will reduce current assets and increase capital
assets. There is a second impact, an increase in invested capital assets and an increase in related net debt
which will not change the invested in capital assets, net of debt.

Spendin rowed Cur 1 New Capital - which will {a) reduce current assets and
increase capital assets and (b) will reduce unrestricted net assets and increase invested in capital assets, net
of debt.

Brincipal Payment on Debt - which will (&) reduce current assets and reduce long-ferm debt and (b} reduce
unrestricted net assets and incresase invested in capital assets, net of debt,

xeduction of Capital Assets
assets, net of debt.

ation - which will reduce capital assets and invested in capital

CURRENT YEAR IMPACTS

The Village's total net assets increased $ 410,000 and ¢an be attributed fo severat factors. The Village's
revenues increased by $ 91 thousand, and expenses increased by $ 783 thousand.




Changes In Net Assets

VILLAGE OF WORTH, ILLINOIS

April 30, 2008

Management's Discussion and Analysis

The following chart compares the revenue and expenses for the current fiscal year.

REVENUES
Program Revenues

Charges for Services
QOperating Grants and

Contribufions
Generat Ravenues
Property Taxes
Other Taxes
Other

Totat Revenues

EXPENSES

General Government

Bullding Department
Boat Launch

Health Department
Fire Department

Ambulance & Paramedic

Depariment
Police Department
Street and Bridge
LCrossing Guard
Golf Course
Worth Days

Motor Fuel Tax Project

Senior Citizens

Interest

Waterworks &
Sewerage

Commuter Parking Lot

Total Expenses
Change In Net Assels
Beginning Net Assets

Ending Net Assels

Table 2
Changes in Net Assets
For the Fiscal Year Ended April 30, 2008
Governmental Business-Type Total Primary

3306028 % 1,898,336 § 5,294, 3684

378,975 " 378,975

2,705,110 - 2,705,110

2,458 287 . 2,458,267

283,455 34,606 318,151

§ 9!@2 !@' § 1!9335233 § 1’%5 1 54!8§7
819,146 § - $ 819,146

98,985 - £9,805

25,009 - 25,009

7,728 - 7,125

336,020 - 336,020

4,209,381 - 4,209,391
3,082,657 - 3,082,857

485,966 - 485,968

1,727,586 - 1,727,588

100,263 - 100,263

341,084 - 341,084

434,509 - 434,500

- 1,873,781 4,973,751

= 402,211 102,211
8,660,361 § 3075062 § 10,745,353

552474 § (142,930} § 409,544

3,129,208 3,040,032 6,169,237
3681679 % 2897102 3% 6,578,781




REVENUES
Program Revenues

Charges for Services
Operating Grants and
Contributions

General Revenues
Property Taxes
Other Taxes
Other

Total Revenues

EXPENSES
General Government
Building Department
Boat {.aunch
Health Department
Fire Department

Ambuiance & Paramedic

Depariment
Police Department
Street and Bridge
Crossing Guard
Golf Course
Worth Days
Motor Fuel Tax Project
Senior Citizens
interest

Waterworks & Sewsrage

Commuter Parking Lot
Total Expenses

Change In Net Assets
Beginning Net Assets

Ending Net Assets

VILLAGE OF WORTH, ILLINOIS

Management's Discussion and Analysis

April 30, 2008
Changes In Net Assets
For the Fiscal Year Ended April 30, 2007
Governmental Busingss-Type Total Primary

$ 3,385,200 % 1773800 $ 5,168,800
480,500 - 480,500
2,658,500 - 2,556,500
2,381,200 - 2,381,200
313,600 163,500 477,160
§ 95127!00@ g ‘!!937!100 _S 11!064!1(30
3 1131600 $ * $ 4,131,600
104,160 - 104,100
22800 - 22800
4,460 4,400
161,800 - 161,900
919,200 - 919,200
2,510,100 - 2,510,100
367,200 - 367,800
1,706,200 - 1,708,200
73,600 - 73,600
108,700 - 168,700
474,200 - 474,200
- 2.288 300 2.289.300
_ - 88,800 88,800
............................... _7.584500 5 2378100 3 9,962,600
3 1,542.800 % {441,000) % 1,101,500
1,586,700 3 481,000 5067700
$ 3,126,200 $ 3,040,000 $ 6,168,200




VILLAGE OF WORTH, ILLINOIS

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
April 30, 2008

Thers are eight basic impacts on revenues and expenses as reflected below:
NORMAL IMPACTS
Revenuas:

Economic Condition - which can reflect a declining, stable or growing economic environment and has a
substantial impact on state income, sales and ulifity tax revenus, as well as, pubiic spending habits for building
permits, elective user fees and volumes of consumption,

Increase/Decrease in Village Board Approved Rates - while certain tax rates are set by statute, the Village
Board has significant authority to impose and periodically increase/decrease rates (water, wastewater, impact
fee, bullding fees, home rule sales tax, etc.)

Changing Patterns in Intergovernmental and Grant Revenue {both recurring and non-recurring) -
certain recurring revenues (state shared revenues, etc.} may experience significant changes periodically while
non-recurring {or one-time) gramts are less predictable and often distorting in their impact on year<o-year
comparisons.

Market impacts on Investment Income - the Village's investment portfolic is managed using a similar
average maturity to most governments. Market conditions may cause investment income to fluctuate.

Expenses;

infroduction of New Programs - within the functional expense categories (Public Safety, Public Works,
General Government, etc.} individual programs may be added or delsted to meet changing community needs.

Increase in Authorized Personnel - changes in service demand may cause the Village Board fo
increaseldecrease authorized staffing. Staffing costs (salary and related benefits} represent 80% of the
Village's operating costs.

Salary Increases {annual adjustments and merit} - the ability o attract and retain human and infellectusl
resources requires the Village to strive to approach a competitive salary range position in the marketplace.

Inflation - while overall inflation appears to be reasonably modest, the Village is a major consumer of certain
commodities such as supplies, fuels and parts. Some functions may experience unusuat commodity specific
increases.

CURRENT YEAR IMPACTS
Raevenues:
For the fiscal year ended Aptil 30, 2008, revenues from all activities {otaled $ 11,154,867, 1% over 2007, The

Village has a very diversified revenue structure and depends on several key revenue sources to help pay for
the services we provide.




VILLAGE OF WORTH, ILLINOIS

Management's Discussion and Analysis
April 30, 2008

Expenses:

The Village's total expenses for all activities for the year ended April 30, 2008 and 2007 were $ 10,745,323 and
$ 9,862,600, respectively. The Village provides Lake Michigan water to it residents by purchasing its water
supply from the Cily of Chicago. The waterworks and sewerage accounted for 95% of the total Public Works
activities. The remaining public works activities relate to the maintaining of Village streets and storm sewers.

Public safety expenses relate to the operations of the Police Department, Fire Department, and Ambulance
Department and they accounted for $ 4.7 million of the tolal expenses in 2008 and $ 3.6 million of the fotal
expenses in 2007, Personnel costs including pension benefits accounted for 72% of this total. The Village has
an authorized strength of 27 swomn personnel. The patrol officers are members of the illincis Fratemnat Order
of Police Labor Chapter 143,

The cost of providing employee benefits continued fo increase. The most significant increases were in
Workmen's Compensation claims, which the Village self-insures.

EINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE VILLAGE'S FUNDS

Governmental Funds

At April 30, 2008, the governmental funds (as presented on the balance sheet on page 16} reported a
combined fund balance of $ 2,630,135 compared to $ 2,846,851 in 2007. Expenses exceeded revenues and
other financing sources {uses) in 2008,

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

At the first Village Board meeting in May, the Mayor submits te the Village Council & proposed operating budget
for the fiscal year commencing on May 1. The operating budget includes proposed expendifures and the
means o finance them. The Village had no budget amendments in fiscal year 2008. Below is a table that
refiects the original budget and the actual activity for the revenues and expenditures for the General Fund.

Table 3
General Fund Budgetary Highlights
General Fund Original Budget . Actual
Revenues and QOther Financing Sources

Taxes 3 3617000 % 3,517,821
Licenses, Permits, and Fees 837,600 1,046,477
Intergovernmental 1,892,843 1,646,234
Fines and Forfeitures 263,000 164,740
Golf Course 1,928 234 2,032,782
Other : 868,550 418.244

Total $ 95639227 § 8,816,698

10




VILLAGE OF WORTH, ILLINOIS

Management's Discussion and Analysis

Ganeral Fund

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
Generat Government
Bullding Department
Boaf Launch
Health Department
Fire Department
Ambutance & Paremedic Department
Police Department
Street and Bridge
Golf Conrse
Worth Days
Debt Service
Totet

Change In Fund Balance

April 30, 2008
Original Budget Actual

994,176 § 778,303

111,626 99,895

9,400 25,009

5,000 7,128

410,727 364,824

1,219,200 1,156,464

3,13g,087 3,161,633

457,400 574,022

1,336,983 1,677,612

76,000 100,283

1,654 692 1,102,801

9414299 $ 9,048,851

$ 124928 § (231,953)

As shown zbove the General Fund had a surplus budget of § 124,928, while actual resulls werea  $ 232,000

deficit. There are several factors that attributed to this deficit.

CAPITAL ASSETS

At the end of the fiscal year 2008, the Village had & combined total of capital assets of $ 13,708,388 invested in
a broad range of capital assets including land, fand improvements, buildings, vehicles, machinery and
eguipment, furniture and fixtures, streets, bridges, water mains, storm sewers, and sanitary sewer lines. {See

Table 4 baiow),
Table 4
Total Capital Assets at Year End
Net of Depreciation
Balance April 30, 2007 Net Balance April 30, 2008
Land $ 3,601,308 33983 $ 3,535,289
Building and Improvements 3,853,500 {25.483) 3828017
Waterworks & Sewerage
System 3,262,300 {143,618) 3,218,685
Machinery and Equipment 1,826,800 13,973 1,840,873
Comimuter Parking Lot 338,800 {24 957) 313,943
Infrastructore 556,400 84,850 641,380
Construction in Progress 420,231 - 420,231

Total Capital Assets $

13,858.537 3 {61,149) $

m

DEBT QUTSTANDING

13,798,388

See Note § fo the financial statements for detail of debt activity and debt cutstanding as of April 30, 2008.

11




VILLAGE OF WORTH, ILLINQIS

Management's Discussion and Analysis
April 30, 2008

Economic Factors

The financial condition of the Federal and State governments continues to have a dramatic effect on the Village
of Worth during 2008. Grant assistance is extremely competitive, and previously reliable state shared
revenues (especially the income tax and use tax) have been materially reduced. The Village will need to fook
internally and consider increasing other revenue sources sndlor reduce expendifures until these larger
governments get their finances in order,

The lllincis General Assembly has imposed property tax legisiation on municipalities to give property taxpayers
some relief by defaying tax increases each year. The legisiation limHs the levy increase to the lesser of the
consumer price index (CPI) or five percent, and mandates the use of pricr year equalized assessed valuation
{EAV) amounts to generate property tax receipts. This "tax cap" continues to limit the Village's tax collection
ability.

Contacting The Village’s Financial Management
This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, customers, investors, and craditors with & general
overview of the Village's finances and to demonstrate the Village's accountability for the money it receives.

Questions concerming this report or requests for additional financial information should be directed to Barbara
Maziarek, Treasurer, Village of Worth, 7112 West 111th Street, Worth, Hllinois 80482,

12
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GOVERNMENT - WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS




VILLAGE OF WORTH, ILLINOIS

Statement of Net Assets
April 30, 2008
Governmental  Business Type
Activities Agtivities Total
Assels
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 1822716 $ 663204 & 2,586,010
Receivables:
Property Taxes 1,139, 411 - 1,139,111
Other 482,270 210,269 692,539
Due From Other Funds 978,980 186,130 985110
Prepaid Expenses 57,626 9,247 86,873
Inventories —_— 54205 e o 84,206
Total Current Assets $ 4644098 § 898940 § 5543938
Noncurrert Assets
Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated $ 3907686 $ - $ 3907.698
Capital Assets Being Depreciated, Net 6,224 189 3,666,503 _9.890.692
Totat Noncurrert Assets 88 $§ 36668503 $ 13798388
Total Assets 3 14776883 § 4565443 3 19342326
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 3 202943 $ 84078 % 377,022
Accrued Payroll 64,979 12,493 77,472
Accruad Vacation 228,435 - 228,435
Due TFo Fiduciary Funds 87,700 - 87,700
Deferred Revenue 1,192, 141 - 1,192, 141
Deposits 43,502 - 43,502
Installment Contracts 61,653 - 61,653
General Obligation Bonds 60,000 - 60,000
Revenue Bonds - 53,939 53,839
General Obligation Debt Certificates 535,153 - §35,153
Alternative Revenue Borgs 505,000 - 505,600
Capital Lease - 13,000 13,000
Due To Other Funds —_— 951682 _____ 889948 995110
Total Current Liabilities $ 3176668 $ 106345 § 4240127
Long Term Liabilities, Net of Current Maturities
instaliment Contracts $ 265187 § - $ 265,167
General Obligation Bonds 625,000 - 625,000
Revenue Bonds - 533,382 §33,382
General Obligation Debt Certificates 450,945 - 450,045
Alternative Revenue Bonds £.890,000 - §,890,000
Capital Lease - 71,500 71,500
Compensated Absences 60,210 - 60,210
Pension Obligations 627.214 " 827.214
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 5. 792188536 $ 804882 A
Total Liabilites 11,095 204 1,668,341 $ 12763545

See the accompanying notes to financial statements
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VILLAGE OF WORTH, ILLINOIS

Statement of Net Assets
Agril 30, 2008

Governmental  Business Type

Activities Activities Total
Net Assats
Invested In Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt $ 2,423,967 $ 3,079,182 $ 5503149
Unrestricted, (Deficit) 1,257,712 {182.080) 1075632
Total Net Assets $ 3881679 $ 2897102 $ 8578781
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 14776883 $ 4565443 § 19342326

See the accompanying notes to financial statements
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VILLAGE OF WORTH, ILLINCIS

Statement of Activities
Year Ended April 30, 2008

Net (Expense), Revenue

Program Revenues and Changes in Met Assets
Qperating Business-
Charges for  Grantsand Governments! Type
Functions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions  Activities Activities Total
Governmental activities:
General Govemnmaent $ 819146 3 1080516 § - 5 2Msre 3 - 8 270370
Buiiding Department 899,895 154 379 - 54,384 - 54,384
Boat Launch 25,009 - - {25,009} - {25,600)
Health Department 7,725 7,980 - 225 - 225
Fire Department 338020 - - {338,020} - {336,020)
Ambulance and Paramedic
Departiment 1,208,381 234,781 - {674,810) “ {874 6510}
Police Department 3,082,657 154,740 - {2.e2781h - (2,827 917}
Street and Bridge 485,966 - - {485,966) - {485,958)
Golf Course 1,727,588 1,648,178 - (78408) - {78,408)
Worth Days 106,263 105,484 - 5221 - 5,221
Motor Fusl Tax Project 341,004 - 378975 37.881 - 37,881
intarest 434,508 = - {434,509) - {434.508)
Fotal Governmental
Activities $80660361 $ 3306028 $ 378975 § (4894358 $ - 54854358
Business-Type Activities:
Waterworks and Sewerage $ 1,873,751 § 1,848573 $ - % = B (124.778) $ (124,778
Commuter Parking Lot 102,211 49,363 - - {52.348) {52,848)
Total Business Type
Artivities $2075962 § 1808336 § - 3 - $ [77.626) $ (177,626)

Totsat

CGeneral Revenuss

$10745323 § 5204364 $§ 378975 § {4804 358)

$ (177.626) $(5.071984)

Taxes:
Property $ 2705110 § - $ 2,705,110
Other 2,458,287 2458267
Interest 66,809 1,174 67,983
Miscellaneous 216 8486 33,822 A12 487
Total General Revenues, Contribufions, and Transfars $ 5446832 % 34898 § 5643857
Change in Net Assels 562 474 {142,930} 408 544
Net Assats
May 1, 2007 3,120,265 3,040,032 §.166.237
April 30, 2008 $ 3681679 $ 2,897,102 38678781

See the accompanying nofes to the financial statements
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VILLAGE OF WORTH, ILLINOIS

Balance Sheet - Governmenta! Funds

Aprii 30, 2008
Motor Fuel
General Tax
Fund Furd Toetai
Assets '
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 1152074 % 770642 $ 1922716
Receivables:
Property Taxes 1,439,111 - 1,139,111
Other 20,391 24 729 45,120
Due From Other Funds 878,880 - 978,980
Due From Other Government Agencies 437,180 - 437,150
Prepaids 5? 626 - 57 526
Inventories -
Total Assets Lﬁ.&.@.ﬁ?&, 3785371 m
Liabilities
Current Liabilities ;
Accounts Payable $ 288883 $ 4060 $ 292943
Accrued Payroll 64,685 294 64,879
Accruad Vacation 228435 - 228,435
Deferred Revenue 1,192,144 - 1,192,141
Depusits 43,502 43,502
Due To Cther Funds 113,830 g,aaa - 182863
Total Liabilities $ 183147 $ 83,387 § 2,014,863
Fund Balances
Reserved For:
Prepaids $ 57626 § S 57,626
Inventory 64,205 y 64,285
Unreserved:
Generai Fund ) 1,798,230 - 1,796,230
Special Revenue Funds - 711,984 711,984
Total Fund Balances 1,918,151 711,084 2.630.135

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances £-3849627 $.. 795371 § 46449008

See the accompanying notes to financial statements
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VILLAGE OF WORTH, ILLINOIS

Reconcilistion of the Balance Sheet - Governmental Punds
to the Statement of Net Assets
April 30, 2008

Total Fund Balances - Governmental Funds $ 2630,135

Amounts reported for governmaental activities in the Statement of Net Assets
are different because:

Capital assets used in governmentat activities are not current financial resources;
and, therefore, are not reporied in the funds. 10,131,886

Some liabilities reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the use of
current financial rescurces; and, therefore, are not reported in governmentat funds.
These activities consist of:

Instaliment Contracts (326,820)
General Obligation Bonds (685,000)
General Obiigation Debt Certificates (986,098)
Alternate Revenue Bonds (6,395,000}
Compensated Absences (80,210}
Pension Obligations {627.214)
Net Assets of Governmentat Activities 3 _3881679

See the accompanying notes to financial statements
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VILLAGE OF WORTH, ILLINOIS

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances -

Governmentat Funds
Year Ended April 30, 2008

Revenues:
Properly Taxes
Sales Taxes
Intergovernmental
Licenses, Permits, and Fees
Fines and Forfeits
Charges for Service:
Golf Course
Other
Interest
Other
Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Current:
General Government
Building Department
Boat Launch
Health Depariment
Fire Departmant
Ambulance and Paramedic Department
Police Department
Street and Bridge
Golf Course
Worth Days
Motor Fuel Tax Project
Debt Service:
Golf Course Principal
Other Principal
Golf Course Interest
Other interest
Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over {Under) Expenditures

Debt Certificate Proceeds
Instaliment Note Proceeds

Fund Balances:
May 1, 2007

April 30, 2008

Total
Motor Fuel Governmental
General Fund Tax Fund Funds
$ 2705110 $ - $ 2705110
812411 - 812411
1,646,234 378,897 2,024,831
1,046,177 - 1,046,177
154,740 - 154,740
1,649,178 - 1,649,178
383,804 - - 383604
40,269 26,540 66,809
378975 - 378978
$ 8816698 $ 405137 9,221,835
$ 778303 § - 8 778,303
98,0905 - 99,995
25,009 - 25,008
1,725 - 7.725
364,824 - 364,824
1,156,464 - 1,156,484
3,161,833 - 3,161,633
574,022 - 574,022
1,677,612 - 1,677,612
100,263 - 100,263
- 351,286 351,288
537,189 - 537,189
141,068 28,750 168,818
356,889 - 358,869
67.675 89656 _ = 77640
$ 80486561 $ 3290001 $ 0438652
(231,853) 15,136 {216,817}
2150104 696,848 _ 28460950

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements
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VILLAGE OF WORTH, ILLINOIS

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes
in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities
Year Ended April 30, 2008

Net Change in Fund Balance - Total Governmental Funds $ (216817)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of
activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outiays as expenditures paid
while govermnmental activities report depreciation expense to
allocate those expenditures over the lives of the assets. This is
the amount by which depreciation exceeded capital cutlay in the

current period:
Capital outlay $ 530,755
Depreciation expense {488.472) 62,283

Repayment of principal on long-term debt is an expenditure in the
governmental funds, but the repayment reduces long-term
liabilities in the Statement of Net Assets:

instaliment contracts 125,750

General obligation bonds and debt cerfificates 148,258

Alternate revenue bonds 435,000 707,008
Change in net assets of governmental activities B DD2ATA

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements
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VILLAGE OF WORTH, ILLINOIS

Statement of Net Assets - Enterprise Funds

April 30, 2008

Business-Type Activities

Waterworks
and Commuter
Sewerage Parking Lot
Fund Fund Total
Assats
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 361848 $ 301,446 $ 663294
Customers 76,138 - 76,138
QOther 134,131 - 134,131
Prepaid Insurance 9, 24? - 9,247
Due From Cther Furdds 16,130 16,130
Total Current Assets § §§L§§ 5 3175768 § 868940

Property and Equipment
Less: Accumulated Depreciation

$8444531 § 0946967 $ 9,391,488
§§,3 ,833) (621.162) _ (5,724.995)
3340608 __ 325805 _ 3666503

Total Assets $ 3022082 $ 643381 4 B85 44,
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable $ 82327 % 1762 $ - B4,079
Accrued Payroli 11,689 B804 12,483
Current Maturities of Revenue Bonds 53,039 - §3,939
Current Maturities of Capital Lease 13,000 - 13,000
Due To Other Funds 889,948 - 899,948
TFotal Current Lisbiities 310680903 3 2556 8 1,063,459
Long Term Liabiliies, Net of Current Maturities
Maiurities of Revenue Bonds $ 533382 % - $ 533382
Maturities of Capital Lease 71.500 - 71.500
Total Liabilities 1665785 B 2555 $ 1668341
Net Assets

Invested In Capital Assets, Net of
Related Debt

, $ 2753377 $ 3258086 § 3,079,182
Unrestricted, (Deficit)

(497.100) 315020 __ (182.080)
52256277 $..640825 $2897102

Total Net Assels

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements
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VILLAGE OF WORTH, ILLINOIS

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets -
Enterprise Funds
Year Ended Aprit 30, 2008

QOperating Revenues:
Water and Sewer Charges
Commuter Parking Fees
Cther Fees and Charges

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:
Operations
Depreciation and Amortization
Total Operating Expenses

Operating income (Loss)

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):

Interest Income
Interest Expense

income (Loss) Before Transfers
Transfer In

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets:
May 1, 2007

April 30, 2008

Business-Type Activities .
Waterworks

and Commuter
Sewerage Parking Lot
Fund Fund Yotal
$1828048 § - $ 1,828,948
- 49 383 49,363
20025 20,025

$ 1848973 § 49,363 8 jt898,336

$17618%6 § 77,298 $ 1,839,134

185,759 24 913 210672
$ 1947595 8% 102211 $ 2.049.808

$ (88622) $ (52848) $§ (151.470)

$ - $ 1473 $ 1473
26156 - (26,158)
(124,778) (51675)  (176.453)
33,522 - 33.522
(91,256) (51,675)  {142,931)
2,347,533 692500 __ 3,040,033

See the accompanying nofes to the financial statements
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VILLAGE OF WORTH, ILLINOIS

Statement of Cash Flows - Enterprise Funds
Year Ended April 30, 2008

Business-Type Activities

Waterworks
and Commuter
Sewsrage Parking Lot
Fund Fund Totat
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Received for Services $ 1884811 $ 49,363 § 1,934,174
Payments to Employees (474,138) {20,390} {494.528)
Payments to Suppliers {1.237.401) {65.268) _ (1.292.669)
Net Cash Provided by (Used In) Operating Activities § 173272 $ (26285) $ 148977

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities
{Increases) Decreases In Due (To) From Other Funds $ 500593 $ (16,130) $ 484,483

Transfer from Other Funds 33,522 33,622
Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities $ 534116 $ (16,130) $ 517985
Cash Flows from Capital
and Related Financing Activities
Bond Principsl Payments $ (251,393 $ - & (251,393)
Bond Interest Payments (26,156} - {(28.156)
Net Cash (Used in) Capital
and Related Financing Activities $ (277549 $ - $ (277,549
Cash Flows from investing Activities, )
Purchase of Property & Equipment $ (87368 % - % (87,388
Interest Received " 1,173 1,173
Net cash used in investing activities $ (87368 $ 1173 $ (86,196}
Net Increase (Decrease) In Cash }
and Cash Equivalents $ 342470 $ (41,252) $ 301,218
Cash and Cash Equivalents:
May 1, 2007 19,376 342,699 382,075
April 30, 2008 2361848 § 301447 & 663203
Recongciliation of Operating {Loss) to Net Cash
Provided by (LJsed in) Operating Activities
Operating (Loss) {98,622} {62,847) {151,489)
Adjustments to Recongile Operating {Loss) fo Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities:
Depreciation and Amortization 185,759 24,913 210672
Changes In Assets and Liabiliies
Accounts Receivable 35,838 - 35,838
Prepaid Insurance 62,759 - 62,758
Accounts Payable and accurals {12.462) 1839 {10.823)
Total Adjustments $ 271894 $ 26552 § 208446
Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities S 173272 & (26295) $ 148977

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements.




VILLAGE OF WORTH, ILLINOIS

Combining Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets

Pension Trust Funds
April 30, 2008
Pension Trust
Police Firefighters'
Pension Pension Total

Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 382761 $ 911,806 $ 1,284567
Investments 9,257,061 1,458,308 10,715,368
Accrued Interest Receivable 69,5588 5,991 76,548
Prepaid Expenses 503 1,014 1817
Due From Qther Funds 69.321 28.379 a7 700

Total Assets 59779201 $2406498  $12 185699
Liabilities and Net Assets
Liabilities

Accounts Payable $ 8285 $ 8 3 8,378
Net Assets Held In Trust For Employees' Benefils 8,770,906 2406415 12.177.321

Totat Liabilifies and Met Assets

29779201 $2406498 $12.185600

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements
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VILLAGE OF WORTH, ILLINOIS

Combining Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets

Pension Trust Funds
April 30, 2008
Pension Trust
Police Firefighters'
Pension Pension Total
Additions
Contributions
Employer $ 275724 $ 102376 § 378,100
Employee 146,338 63,079 208417

Total Contributions
Investment Income
Net Appreciation (Decrease} in
Fair Vatue of Investements
interest Income
Tolal Investment income

Investment Expenses
Other investment Expenses

Fotal Investment Expenses
Net Investment Gain
Tatal Additions

Deductions, Benefits Taken
Administrative Expenses

Total Deductions
Changes in Net Assels
Net Asgets Held in Trust for Employee's
May 1, 2007
April 30, 2008

$ 422062 $ 165456 $ 587517

$ (127535 § 58583 § (68,952)
312,283 719883 384266

$ 184748 3 130566 $ 315314

$ 34460 $ 2140 $ 36,600
§ 34460 3% 2140 $ 36800
$ 150288 § 1284268 $ 278714

$ 572350 $ 293881 § 866231

$ 747144 $ 61730 $ 808874
12,803 10,240 23133

$ 760037 $ 71970 $ 832007
$ (187687) $ 221911 $ 34224

$ 9958503 $ 2184504 $12.143,097
S0770906 2406418 $12.177.321

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements
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VILLAGE OF WORTH, ILLINOIS
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
April 30, 2008

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Nature of Activities

The Village of Worth, lllinois provides various municipal services fo its residents. These services include police
protection, fire protection, paramedic services, water and sewer sysiems, public works aperations, road and bridge
maintenance and general administration,

The accounting policies of the Village of Worth conform to accounting principles generally accepled in the United
States of America as applicable to governments. The Govemmental Accounting Standards Board {GASH) is the
accepted standard-sefting body for establishing governmental aceounting and financial reporting principles. The
following is a summary of the more significant accounting policies:

Financial Reporting Entity

Accounting principles generally accepled in the United States of America require the reporting entity to include: (i the
primary government, (2) organizations for which the primary government is financially accountable for; and {3) other
organizations for which the nature and significance of their relationship with the primary government are such that the
exclusion would cause the reporting entity's financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. Based on these
criteria there are no potential compenent units which should be included with the Village's general purpoase financlal
statements nor is the Village considered to be a potential component unit of any other government.

Government-wide Financial Staternents: The governmentwide Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities
report the overall financial activity of the Village. The financial activiies of the Village consist of govemmental
activities, which are primarily supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, and business-type activities, which
rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for services.

The Statement of Net Assets presents the Village's non-fiduciary assets and fiabilities with the difference reporied in
{hree categories:

1) Invested in capital assets, net of related debt consists of capital assels, net of accumulated depreciation and
reduced by outstanding balances for bonds and other debt that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or
improvament of those assets.

2) Restricted net assets result when constraints placed on net asset use are either externally imposed by creditors,
grantors, contributors, and the like, or imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legisiation,

3) Unrestricted net assets consist of net assets that do not meet the criteria of the two preceding categories.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the Village's policy 1o use restricted
resources first to finance qualifying activities, then unrestricted resources as they are nesded.

The Statement of Activiies demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function {i.e., gensral
services, public safety efc.) are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with
a specific function. Program revenues include (s) charges paid by the recipients of goods or services offered by the
programs {including fines and fees), and (b} granis and conttibutions that are restricted to mesting the operational
requirements of a particular program. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues, including all taxes, are
presented as general revenues.

Fiduciary funds are excluded from the government-wide financial statements,
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VILLAGE OF WORTH, ILLINCIS
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
April 30, 2008

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Fund Financial Statements: Separate financial statements are provided for govemmental funds, proprietary funds,
and fiduciary {agency} funds, even though the iatter are excluded from the government-wide financial statements. The
fund financial statements provide information about the Village's funds. The emphasis of fund financial statements is
on major governmental funds, each displayed in a separate column. The Village has the foliowing major governmenta
funds - General Fund and Motor Fuel Tax Fund. All remaining governmental funds are aggregated and reported as
nonmajor govemmental funds. The Village has the following major enterprise funds - Waterworks and Sewerage Fund,
and Commuter Parking Lot Fund,

The Village administers the following major govemmental funds:

General Fund - This is the Village's primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources of the general
government, except those required to be accounted for in another fund. The services which are administered by the
Viiage and accounted for in the general fund include general services, public works and public safety.

Motor Fuel Tax Fund - This Fund is used fo account for revenue sources that are legally restricted for road
maintenance projects.

‘fhe Village administers the following major proprietary funds:

Watorworks and Sewerage Fund - Accourds for the provision of water and sewer services to the residents of the
Village. All activities necessary to provide such services are accounted for in this fund, including but not limited 1o,
administration, operations, maintenance, financing and related debt service and billing and collection.

Commuter farking Lot Fund - Accounts for the provision of the Commuter Parking Lot services 1o the residents of
the Village. All aclivities necessary to provide such services are accounted for in this fund, including but not limited to,
administration, cperations, maintenance, financing and related debt service and billing and collection.

Additionally, the Village administers fiduciary (pension trust) funds for assets held by the Village in fiduciary capacity on
behalf of certain public safety employees,

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting and Financial Stafement Presentation

The govemmentwide financial sietements and proprietary funds are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of acoounting, as are the proprietary fund financial statements. Revenues
are recorded whern garned and expenses are recorded at the time liabiliies are incurrad, ragandiess of when the ralated
cash flow takes place. Nonexchange transactions, in which the Village gives (or recsives) value without directly
receiving (or giving) equal value in exchange, Include various taxes, state-shared revenues. and various state, federal
and local gramds. On an accrual basis, revenues from taxes are ecognized when the Village has 2 legal ¢laim to the
resources. Srants, entitlements, state-shared reventes and similar items are secognized in the fiscal year in which all
eligibility recuirernents imposed by the provider have been miet.

Governmental funds financial stalements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and
the modified acorual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and
gvailable. Revenues are considersd to be available when they are collectible within the current peried or soon enough
thereafter to pay liabilities of the currerd pariod. For this purpose, the Village considers revenues 1o be available if they
are culiected within 90 days of the end of the current fiscs] vear {60 days for property taxes).

Significant revenue sources which are suscepfible to accrual inciude property taxes, other taxes, grants, charges for
gervices, and interest. All other revenue sources are considered to be measurable and available only when cash s
recaied.

Expenditures generally are recorded when the liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. Howaver,
compensated absences are recorded only when payment is due (upon ermployee retirement o termination). Genersi
capitat asset acquisitions are reported as expendilures in governmental funds,
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VILLAGE OF WORTH, ILLINOIS
Notas to Basic Financial Statements
April 30, 2008

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1, 1989, gensrally ate followed
in both the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements to the extent that those standards do not conflict
with or contradict guidance of the Governmental Accounting Standards Soard,

The accrual basis of accounting is utilized by the proprietary and fiduciary funds. Under this methad, revenuss are
recagnized when earned and expenses, including pension confributions, benefits pald and refunds paid, are recognized
at the time liabilities are incurred. Earned, but unbilled services in the enterprise fund are accrued and reported in the
financial statements.

Proprietary funds distingulsh operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. OCperating revenues and
expanses generally result from providing services in connection with the proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations.

Assefs, Liabilities, and Net Assets or Equity
Cash and Cash Equivalenis

For purposes of reporting cash flows, all highly liquid investments (including restricted amounts ) with origingl maturities
of three manths or less when purchased are considered fo be cash and cash equivalents.

Investments

Investments are stated ai fair value, except for insurance contracts, which are camied at contract value, which
approximates fair value,

interfund Receivablos, Payables, and Activity

Loans - amounts provided with a requirement for repayment. interfund loans sre reported as due from cther funds in
lender funds and due to other funds in borrower funds for short-term borrowings and advances to other funds in lender
funds and advances from other funds in borrower funds for long-term borowings. Amounts are raparted as indemal
balances in the governmant-wide statement of net assets.

Reimbursements - repayments from the funds. responsible for particular expenditures of expenses o the funds that
initially paid for them. Reimbursements are reported as expenditures in the reimbursing fund and as a reduction of
expenditures in the reimbursed fund,

Prepaid ltems
Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable fo future accounting periods and are recorded as prepaid items.,
Capital Assets

Capital assets which include land and improvements, sireets, sidewalks, buildings, storm sewers, sanitary sewers,
water distribution system, fumniture and fixtures, vehicles, and machinery and equipment are reported in the applicable
governmental or business-type activilies columns in the government-wide financial statements. Capital assets are
defined as assels with an initial individual cost of more than § 5,000, and an estimated useful life of greater than one
year. Additions or improvements that significantly extend the useful life of an asset, or that significantly increase the
capacily of an asset are capitalized. Expenditures for asset acquisitions and improvements are stated as capital cutlay
expenditures in the govemmental funds.

These assets have been valued at historical cost or estimated historica) cost if purchased or constructed. Donated
assets arg recorded at their estimated fair market value at the date of donation,

Interest incurred during the construction phase of capital assefs is reflected in the cagitalized valye of e asset
constructed, net of interest eamed on the invested proceeds over the same period.
a2r




VILLAGE OF WORTH, ILLINDIS
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
April 30, 2008

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continuet)

The cost of nonmal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend the assets'
lives are not capitalized.

Depreciation of capitat assets is recorded in the Statement of Activities with accumulated depreciation reflected in the
Statement of Net Assets and is provided on the straightdine basis over the following estimated usefu! lives:

Estimated

Useful Lives
Buildings and Improvemeants 15-40 years
Waterworks and Sewerage System 10-50 years
Machinery and Equipment £-20 years
Infrastructure 40 years

Doferred Revenue

The Village defers revenue regognition in connection with resources that have been received, but niot yet earned.
Govemmental funds report deferred revenite in connection with receivables for revenues that are not considered 1o be
available 1o liquidate labilities of the current period.

Compensated Absences

it is the Village's policy to permit employees to accumulate eamed but unused vacalion benefits, All vacation is
accrued when incurred in the government-wide, proprietary, and fiduciary fund financial statements. A Hability for these
amounts is recorded in the govemmental funds only if they have matured, as s result of employee resignations or
retiraments.

Long-Term Obligations

In the government-wide financial statements and proprietary fund financial statements, long-term debt and other long-
term obfigations, chuding compensated absences, are reporied as liabflities in the applicable governmental or
businessdype activilies and proprietary fund Statement of Net Assets. ifems such as premiums, discounts, bond
issuance costs and gains or losses on bond sales are capitalized and amortized over the iife of the related debt.

in the fund financiai stalements, the face amourt of debt issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums
received on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported as
other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds recsived, are reported as
debt service expenditures. For other long-term obligations, only the portion expected 1o be fingnced with avallable
financial resources is reported as a fund Jability of a government fund.

Restricted Not Assels

For the government-wide Statement of Net Assets, net assets are reported as restricted when constraints placed on net
asse! use are sither.

- Externally imposed by creditors (stich as debt coverants), grantors, contributors, or iaws of regulations of ofher
governmenis; .

- imposead by law through constilutional pravisions or enabling legigiation,

When both restricted and unresiricted resources are available for yse, it is the Village's policy to use restricted
resources first, then unrestricted resources as they ara needed.
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VILLAGE OF WORTH, ILLINOIS
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
April 30, 2008

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {confinued)
Fund Balance Reserves or Designations

in the fund financial statements, govermmental funds report reservations of fund balance for amounts that are not
available for appropriation or are legally restricted by outside parties for use for a spedific purpose. Designated fung
balances, if any, represent tentative plans for future use of financial resources.

Efimination and Reclassification

In the process of aggregating data for the govemmentwide Statement of Activities, some amgpnts reported as
irderfund activity and interfund balances in the funds are eliminated or reciassified.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management fo make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assels and liabilies and
disclogures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financlad statements, and the reported amount of
revenues and expenditures/expenses during the period. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

NOTE 2. BUDGETS
The Village Board follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial statements:

. The Village Treasurer submits to the Village Board a proposed cperating budyet for the fiscal year. With the
help of the budget, the Village prepares an Appropriation Ordinance.

2. A public hearing is conducted to obtain taxpayer comments on the appropriation ordinance. Within the first
quarter of the fiscal year, the Appropriation Ordinance is legally enacted by board action.

3. Appropriation Ordinances for the Generat Fund, certain Special Revenue Funds, and all Enterprige Funds are
adopted or a basis consistent with generally accepted accourting principles.

4. Budgets/Appropriation: authority lepses at year-end.

5. State law requires that expenditures may not exceed appropriation. Transfers may be made betwsen line
#ems, depariments and funds. The level of legal condrol is considered the Agpropriations Ordisancs.

6. Budgeted amounts are originally adopted, or as amended, During fiscal 2008, no supplemental hudgetary
appropriations were necessary.

NOTE 3. PROPERTY TAXES

The Village annually establishes a legal right to revenue from property tax assessments upon enactment of & tax levy
ordinance by is Village Board. Property taxes are recognized as a receivable at the time they are levigd. in the
governmental funds, since the 2007 tax levy is intended to finance the expenditures for the year ending April 30, 2009,
the entire 2007 tax levy hag been reflected as deferred revenue as of April 30, 2008, except for emplovee pension
taxes which are recognized as revenug in the year in which they are received, Tha 2006 property tex levy, together
with any prior levy year collsctions, has been recognized as revenue of the govemmental funds for the yeer ended Agpril
30, 2008. A reduction of collegtion losses, based on historical collection experience, has been provided to reduce the
taxes recejvable to the estimated amounts to be colleoted.
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NOTE 3. PROPERTY TAXES {continued)

The properly tax calendar for the 2007 tax levy is as follows:

Levy Date Decemnber 14, 2007
Lien Date January 1, 2007
Tax Bills Mailed {at least 30 days prior t6 collection deadline)

First Instaliment Date March 1, 2008
Second Instaliment Date September 1, 2008

Properly taxes are billed and collected by the County Treasurer of Cook County, ilinois,

NOTE 4, CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Deposits

LCustodial Credit Rigk - Deposits - Custodial credt risk that in the event of bank failure, the Village's deposits may not
be returned to it. The Village does not have & policy for custodial credit risk. As of April 30, 2008 the careying amount
of the Village's deposits was $ 1,725,651 with bank balances totaling $ 1,766,530, Of the Village's deposits, $ 420,173
wiere not insured or collatersalized at April 30, 2008,

Investinents

As of April 30, 2008, the Village had the following investments and maturities:

investment Maturities (in Years)
Fair Less More
Village Funds Value Than 1 £-5 £-10 Than 10
Hinois Funds 3 1475630 3 15475@30 g - g - $ -
Investmant Maturities {in Years)
Fair Less Moaore
Pension Funds Value Than 1-5 §-10 TFhan 10
11.8. Treasury Notes $ 1,265248 § 1149981 $ 84911 § 30,356 § -
U.5, Agencies - FHLE 1,941,132 452,611 1,083,612 394,909 -
1.8, Agenvies - FHLMC 893 421 - 831,583 61,838 -
1.8, Agencies - FNMA 458,142 50,266 408,876 - -
U.B. Agencies - GNMA 8,960 - - - 8,869
U.8. Agencies - TVA 505504 - 293,158 182,889 29957
Cedificates of Deposit 1,928 871 285,265 1,584 520 59,085 -

Money Market Mutual Funds 4,330,881 4,330,881 - - -
$ 11333468 3 5260004 $ 4i§§§iﬁﬁﬁ 3 125,878 3 _38926

The Hinois Funds are shown as maturing in less then one year because the weighted average maturity of the pool is
less than one year.

The Illinois Funds investment RPoal is not tegistered with the SEC. The pool is sponsored by the Treasurer of the State
of Hlinois, in accordance with State law. The fair value of the posilion In the Pool is the same gs the value of the Pool
shares.

Intersst Rate Risk - The Vilage's investment policy does not specifically identify imits on investment maturities as a
means of managing its exposure to fair value logses arising from increasing interest rates.
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NOTE 4, CASH AND INVESTMENTS (continued)

Credlif Risk - State statutes authorize the Village to invest in obligations of the U.S. Treasury and U.S. agencles
obligations of states and thelr political subdivisions, repurchase agreements {pnder ceriain statutory restrictions),
commercial paper rated within the fhree highest classificalions by at least two standard rafing services, the Hlinois
Funds and the Hiinoie Metropalitan Investment Fund. Pension funds may invest invesimenis as allowsd by illincis
Compiled Slatutes. Ag of April 30, 2008, the Village's investments in 1.8, Govemment agencies were rated AAA by
Standard & Poor's and Aaa by Moody's Investors Service, The Village's investments i the linois Funds were rated

AAA by Standard & Poor's. The Money Market Mutual Funds were not rated. The Village's investment policy does not
address credit risk.

Concentration of Cradit Risk - The Village's investment policy requires diversified investments to eliminate the risk of
loss resulting in over concentration in a specific issuer or slass of securifies. The diversification can be by type of
investment, number of institulions invested In, and length of maturity. As of April 30, 2008, the Village is in compliance
with their investment policy.

Custodial Credit Risk - For an investment, this [s the risk, that in the svent of failure of the counterparly, the Village will
nct be able to recover the value of Hs investments or collateral securilies that are in possession of an outside parly,
The 4.9, Treasury Notes, U.8. agency securitles, and insurance confracts are held by the Village's agent in the
Village's name. The Ulinois Funds investment Pool, Money Market Mutual Funds, and Equity Mutual Funds are not
subject to custodial credit risk. The Village's investment policy does apt address custodial credit risk for investments,

NOTE §. CAPITAL ASSETS

A summary of changes in the capilat assets for governmental activities of the Village for the year ended April 30, 2008
is as follows:

Balance at Balance at
April 30, 2067 Additons __ Deletions April 30, 2008
Govemnmental Activiies:
Capital Assets hot Being Depreciated;
Land $ 3453482 $ 33983 3% - B 3487485
Construction in Frocess 420,231 - - 420,231
Total Capltal Assets not
Being Depreciated 38737113 33,983 - 3,807 695
Capital Assets Being Depreciated: -
Building and Improvements 8,20 401 174140 - 6,455 541
Machinery ang Equipment 3877887 207,249 - 4,084,936
Infrastructure 3916374 115,384 - 4031788
Total Capital Assels
Being Deprecistad 14,085 462 488,773 - 14,582,235
Less Accumulated Depreciation for:
Building and improvements 2,437,942 168,582 - 2637524
Machinery and Equipment 2081512 238,502 - 2,338,114
infrastructure 3,360,019 30,288 - 3390407
Totat Accumulated Depreciation 7,888,573 468472 - §,358,045
Total Capilal Assets Being
Depreciated, Met 8,155,880 _28.301 - 8,224,190
Govammentat Activities v
Capital Assets, Net $ 10069602 % 62284 $ - 5 10131886
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NOTE §. CAPITAL ASSETS {contirtued)

A summary of changes in the capital assets for business-type activities of the Village for the yaar ended April 30, 2008,
is a8 follows:

Balance at Batance at
April 30, 2007 Additions Deletions  April 30, 2008
Business-Type Achvities: '
Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated:
Land $ 47824 % DR - 8 47 824
Caplial Assets Being Depreciated: -
Waterworks and Sewerage System 8,080,532 13,450 - 8,073,082
Machinery and Equipment 433,056 73.920 - 508,978
Commuter Parking Lot 162,718 = - 782,716
Total Capital Assets
Being Depreciated 9,256,304 87,370 - 9,343,674
Less acoumulated depreciation for:
Waterworks and Sewerage System 4,698,229 157,068 - 4.855,297
Machinery and Equipment 392,233 28,692 - 420,926
Comimuster Parking Lot 423 860 24,813 - 448773
Fotat Accumulzted Depreciation 5,514,322 210673 - 5,724 995
Totat Capital Assets Being
Depreciated, Net 3741082 {123,303} - 3618679
Business-Type Aclivities
Capitat Assets, Net 3 3789806 § (1 23303) $ e £ 3,666,503
Depregiation was charged o funclions/programs as follows:
Governmentat Activities:
Beneral government $ 70,271
Fire Department 8,369
Ambutance and Paramedic Department 60,501
Police Department 168,280
Street and Bridge 23,424
Golf Course 107,749
Motor Fuei Tax Project 37 478
2 468472
Business-type Activities:
Waterworks and Sewerage $ 485,75¢
Commuter Parking Lot 24,914

$ 71 ﬂi§?3
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NOTE 6. LONG-TERM OHLIGATIONS

The following is a summary of long-term obligation activity for the Village associated with governmental activities for the

year ended April 30, 2008:

Outstanding Cubstanding Due
Debt ag of Debt as of Wihin
May 1, 2007 Additions Reductions __ April 38, 2008 One Year
Instaliment Contragis % 452570 % - 8 1287650 % 326,820 % 61,853
Generat Obligation Bongs 740,000 - 85,000 885,000 80,000
Alternate Revenue Bonds. 8,830,000 - 435000 6,395,000 505,000
General Obligation Debt 1,077,355 - €1.257 986,008 535,153
Compensated Absences 60,210 « - 680,210 -
Pension Obligations 627,214 - 827,214 -
§__B787349 § - 8 JO7.007 $ 9080342 3 1,181,806

‘The following is @ summary of long-term obligation activity for the Village associated with business-type activities for the

year ended Aprit 30, 2008;

Qutstanding Outstanding Due
Debt as of Dett as of Within
May 1, 2007 Additions Reductions  _ April 30, 2008 One Year
Revenue Bonds $ 185,000 $ - % 185,000 $ - -
General Obligation Debt 640,714 - 53,393 587,321 53,935
Capita! Lease 97,5800 - 13,000 £4,600 13,000
3 92352.14 b3 ~ i 251393 §$ B71 821 3 ﬁﬁﬁiﬁﬁ

Outstanding debt as of April 30, 2008, consists of the following:

General Objigation Bonds:

General Obligation Working Cash Bonds, Series 1994 dated January 16, 1995 with
bonds due in annual principal maturities of $ 55,000 in 2007 and 2008, $ 60,60G in
2002 and § 6,500 in 2010. interost at rates between 4.30% and 7.00% due on June
1 and December 1. This bond is serviced by the Village's Generat Fund.

General Obligation Limited Tax Bonds, Series 19998 dated May 1, 1999 with bonds
due in annuat principal maturities of $ 80,000 in 2011, $ 85,000 in 2012, $ 95,000 in
2013, and $ 100,000 in 2014, 2015 and 2018 and interest rate of 9% due on
January 1 and June 1. This bond is serviged by the Golf Course Fund.

General Obligation Debt Certificates;

2004 General Obligation Debt Certificates dated January 26, 2004 with bonds due
in principal maturilies of § 82,143 in 2007 through 2018, and $ 82,141 in 2019,
interest between 1.85% and 4.80% is due on January 26 and July 26. $ 400,000
general govemment and $ 750,000 Enterprise Fund. $ 400,000 of this debt
certificate is to be serviced from the General Fund and $ 750,000 is to be serviced
frors the Water and Sewer Fund,

$ 125000
560,000

'g_‘_essga'e“e’

$ 90357
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NOTE 6. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS {continued}

2006 General Obligation Debt Certificates dated March 8, 2007 with principat due
March 8, 2008 and interest due quarerly. This debt cerlificate is to be serviced
from the General Fund.

2005 Generat Obligation Debt -Cerlificates issued during 2005 with pringipal
mafurities in 2010. This debt certificate is to be senviced from the Golf Course
Fund.

2006 General Obligation Debt Certificaies issued durng 2008 with principal
maturities of $ 7,036 in 2007, § 7,507 in 2008, $ 8,010 in 2000, $ 8,546 In 2010,
and $ 8,292 i 2011, This debt cerlificate iz 1o be serviced from the Street and
Bridge Fund.

installment Notes:

Instaiimant note dated Decamber 2, 2085 for the purchase of an ambulance is due
in monthly payments of $ 1678 Indluding principal and interest at a rate of
approximately 4.65% each year through 2011, This note is serviced by the General
Fund.

Instaliment note dated May 9, 2005 for the purchase of 8 fire truck is due In annual
payments of $ 8,128 each year through 2025. This note is serviced by the General
Fund.

Installment note dated November, 2008 for the purchase of golf carts is due in
annuat payments of $ 7,291 each year through 2012, This note is servicad by the
Golf Course Fund.

instaliment note dated November, 2006 for the purchase of goif course equipment
is due in monthly payments from June through Movember of $ 207 each year
through 2012, This nole is serviced by the Golf Course Fund.

instaliment note dated November, 2008 for the purchase of goif course equipmant
is due In monthly payments from June through November of $ 207 each year
through 2042, This note is serviced by the Golf Cowrse Fund.

Instaliment note dated November, 2006 for the purchase of golf course equipment
is due in monthly payments from May through October of $ 336 each year through
2012, This note is sarviced by the Golf Course Fund,

Alternate Revenue Bonds:

General Obligation Refunding Bonds {Altemale Revenue Source) Series 1988A
dated May 1, 1999 with bonds due in annual principat madurities of $ 40,000 in
2007, $ 45,000 in 2008, § 505,000 in 2009, § 560,000 in 2010, § 620,000 in 2011,
$685.800 in 2012, $755,000 in 2043, $820,000 in 2014, $905,000 in 2015, and
$980,000 in 2018, Interest af rates between 3.6% and 4.8% due on January 1 and
June 1. This bond iz serviced by the Golf Course Fund,

445,000

200,005

24,848

1573, '

$ 50,508

104,186

186,571

4.2

4,291

6.973
3__5mEn

$ 5,830,000
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NOTE 6. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS [continued)}

Golf Course and Recreational Faciiity Altlernate Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series
2004 dated December 27, 2004 with Bonds due in principal maturity of $ 240,800 in
2010 with a 3.9% interest rate. The Villzge has pledged revenues from the Golf
Course Fund operations to fund the repayment of the alternstive revenue bonds.
This bond is serviced by the Golf Course Fund. 240,000

Golf Course and Recreational Facliity Altemate Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series
2005 with Bonds due in principal maturity of § 325,000 in 2011, with & 3.9% interest
rate. The Village has pledged revenues from the Golf Course Fund operations to
fund the repayment of the alternate revenue bonds. This bond is serviced by the

Golf Course Fund. 325,000
Capital Leage;

Capital Lease dated May 4, 2004 for the purchase of truck mounted high pressure

cleaner is due in annual instaliments of $ 6,500, Interest is at an average rate of

2%. This lease is serviced by the Water and Sewer Fund. $ 84,500

The future annuat debt service requirements on the sutstanding debl, other than compensaied absences of $ 75,022
and net pension obligation of § 627,214 and including interest of § 1,961,388, are as follows:

General
General QObligation Allsmate
Chligation Dabt instaliment Capitat Revenue
Bonds Certificates Notes Lease Bonds Total
2008-2012 § 497700 § 109308 $ 277516 & 74578 § 3924168 $ 5883270
20132017 484,550 488,546 30,640 20,343 3.885,397 4918476
2018-beyond 174,347 49.034 223,381

o m—.— — g - pormauiaed
§__oB2750 § 1782201 § 967,190 § 04031 3 7.800565 § 11,026,127

NOTE 7. PRIOR-YEAR DEFEASANCE OF DEBT

The Vilage has defeased certain revenue bonds by placing the proceeds of new bonds in an irrevocable trust to
provide for all future debt ssrvice payments on the old bonds. Accordingly the frust account assets and the Hability for
the defeased bonds are not included in the Village's financial statements. As of Aprit 30, 2008, $5.875.000 of the
bunds outstanding are considerad defeased.

NOTE 8. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT PLANS

Bubstantially all Village employees are covered under one of the following employee retirement plans:
Hliinois Municipal Retirement Fund

The Village's defined benedit pension plan, linois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF}, provides retirementt, disability,
annual cost of living adjustments, and death benefits fo plan members and beneficiaries. IMRF acts as & common
investment and administrative agent for loeal governments and school distiicts in inois. The llinois Pension Code
establishes the benefit provisions of the plan that can only be amended by the lllinois General Assembly.

IMRF issues a financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information. That repor

may be oblained at www.imf.org/pubsipubs_homepage.htm or by writing fo the Miinols Municipal Retirement Fund,
2211 York Road, Suite 5008, Oak Brook, Hiinols 60623,
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NOTE 8. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT PLANS (continued)

Employees participating in IMRF are required o contribute 4.50 percent of their annual covered salary. The member
rete is established by stale statute. The Village Is required to condribule at an actuarially determined rate. The
employer rate for fiscal year 2007 was 7.83 percent of payroll. The employer confribution requiremarts are established
and may be amended by the IMRF Board of Trustees. IMRF's unfunded actuarial accrued lishilily Is being amortized
as a level percentage of projectad payrall on an closed basis (overfunded flability amortized on open basis). The
amuortization pericd at December 31, 2007 was 25 years.

For April 30, 2007, the Village's annual pension cost of § 86,421 was equal to the Village's required and actual
confributions. The required contribution was determined as part of the December 31, 2005 actuarial valuation using the
entry age actuanal cost method. The actuarial assumptions included: () 7.50% invesiment rate of retum {net of
administeative expenses), (b} projectad salary increses of 4.00% a year, aftributable o inflation, (¢) additional projected
salary increases ranging from 0.4% to 10% per year depending on age and service, attributable to seniority/merit, and
(d} post-retirement benefit increases of 3% annually. The actuarial value of IMRF assets was detennined using
techniques that smooth the effects of short-term wolatility in the market value of investmients over a five-year period with
a 15% comidor. The assumptlions used for the 2007 actuarial valuation were based on the 2002-2004 experience
study.

Yrend information

Annual Required Percentage of ARC
Fisecal Year Ending Contribution (ARC) Contributed
430007 8 85421 100%
4130106 , $ 8378 100%
4130005 $ 70,062 100%
Pofice Pension Plan

Police sworn personne! are covered by the Police Pension Plan which is a defined benefit single-employer pension
plan. Although this is a single-employer pension pian, the defined banefits and employee and amplover contribution
levels are govemed by liincis Compiled Statutes and may be amended only by the lllinois Legislature. The plan
provides retirement benefits as well as death and disability benefits. The Police Pension Flan is & fund of the Village
and doas not Issue separate financiatl statemants.

Costs of administering the plan are financed through employee and employer contributions, Covered employees are
fequired to contribute .91 percent of their base salary to the Police Pension Plan. The member rate is determined by
state statute. The Village is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The employer rate for fiscal year
2008 was 17.43 percent of covered payroll. The employer contribution is funded by property taxes. Administrative
oosts are funded by investment eamings. Contributions and benefits are recognized when due and payable. Refunds
are recognized as paid,

The Village's annual pension cost and net pension asset 1o the Plan for the year ended April 30, 2008 were as follows:
Annual required contribulion $ 2I3438

Interest on net pension obligation
Adjusiment to annual requirement contribution

Annual pension cost 223438
Contribulions made 225192

increase in net pension obligation {1,756}
Net pension obligation, beginning of yvear .

Net pension obligation, end of year $ 1,756
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NOTE 8. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT PLANS (continued)

The annual contribution for the year ended April 30, 2007, was determined as part of the Aprit 30, 2006 actuarial
valuation report using the entry age normal cost method, The actuarial assumptions inciuded: {a) 7.8% investment rate
of retum, (b} projected salary increases of 5.5%, (¢} 3% per year cost of living adjusiments. Both (a) and (b} intluded
an irflation component of 3.0%. The actuarial vaiue of Police Pension assets was defermined using technigues that
smogth the effecis of short-term volatility in the market value of investments over a fiveyear period. The Police
Pension Plan’s unfunded actuarial liability is being amorlized as a level percentage of payroll on a closed basis. The
femaining amortization period at April 30, 2005 was 28 years,

Trend information
Annual
Required Annugl Percentage
Contribition  Contributions of ARC Net Pension
{ARC) Made Contributed _Obligation
Fiscal Year Ending ’
4130805 $ 223438 % 225,192 190 $ 1,756
4130004 % 158427 % 89427 100 $ -
4;3%3 L * » L ]
“nformation not available

Membership in the plan consisted of the following as of April 30, 2006:

Retiress and beneficiarias receiving benefis 16
Terminated plan members entitied to but not yet receiving benefits 2
Aclive vested plan members 13
Adtive nonvested plan members , 12
Total Members =
e ks

Firefighters' Pension Plan

Fire swom persennel are covered by the Firefighters' Pension Plan which is & defined benefit single-employer pension
pian. Although this is a single-employer pension plan, the defined benefits as well as the employee and employer
contributions levels are govemned by Hlinols Compiled Statules and may be amended only by the ifincis legisiature.
The plan provides retirement benefits as well as desth and disability benefils. The plan does not issue a separate
stand-alone report.

Covered employess are required 1o contribute 9.455 parcent of their salary to the Firofighters' Pension Plan. The

-~ Village is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The smployer rate for fiscal year ended Aprit 30,
2006 was 25.327 percent of covered payroll. The employer confribution is funded by property taxes, Administrative
costs are furwded by invesiment eamings. Contributions and benefits are recognized when due and payable. Refunds
are recognized as paid.

The Village's annusl pension cost and net pension cbligation to the Plan for the year ended Apiil 30, 2006, were as
follows:

Annual required contribution § 170,872
intarest on net pension obligstion 43,448
Adlustment to annual requirement contribution (28,160
Armual pension cost 188,168
Contributions made 138,473
Increase in net pengion obligation 49,685
Net pension obligation, beginning of year 579,275
Met pension obligation, end of year $ 628,870

el —
7
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NOTE 8. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT PLANS {continued}

The annual contribution for the year ended Aprit 30, 2006, was determined as part of the April 30, 2005 actuarial
valuation: report using the entry age normal cost method. The actuarial assumptions included: {a) 7.5% investment rate
of retun, (b} projected salary increases of 5.5%, (¢} 3.0% per year cost of living adjustments. Both () and (b) included
an irflation component of 3.0%. The actuarial vaiue of Firefighters' Pension assels was determined using technigues
that smooth the effects of shori-term volatiiity in the market value of investments over a five-year period. The
Firefighters' Pension Plan's unfunded actuarial liability is being amortized as a level percentage of payroll on a closed
basis. The remaining amortization period at Aprd 30, 2005 was 29 years,

Annual

Required Annual Parcentage

Contribution  Contributions of ARG Met Pension
Eiccal v (ARC) Made Contributed  __Obligation
Fiscal Year Ending
4130005 $ 468,168 $ 138,473 74 % 628,978
4/30/04 $ 214172 92,243 43 % 579,275
m&ms * * ] *
*Information not avellable

Membership in the plan consisted of the following as of April 30, 2008:

Retireas and beneficiaries recsiving benefils
Terminated plan members entitled to but not yet receiving benefils
Aclive vested plan members
Agtive nonvested plan members
Total Members

qumm“

NOTE 8. OTHER FINANCIAL DISCLOSURES (FFS LEVEL ONLY)
individua! interfund receivable and payable balances as of April 30, 2008, are as follows:

Fund Due From Bue To
Major Governmental: -
Generat;
Motor Fuel Tsx % 79,032 $ -
Waterworks and Sewerage 899,948 -
Commuter Parking Lot - 18,130
Agency - - 97,700
978,980 113,830
Motor Fual Tax: ———
General _ - 78,032
v - 78,032
Major Business-type:
Waterworks and Sewerage:
‘Generst - $99.948
- 899,948
Comemuter Parking Lot
General 16,130 -
Agency:
Fire Pension:
General 28,379 -
Police Pension: S —
GCensral 69,321 -
97,700 _ -
Total ¥ 1092570 e

Interfund debt reflects operating loans which are expected to be repaid in the follewing fiscal year,
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NOTE 10. NURSING HOME REVENUE BONDS

The Village issued nursing home revenue bonds to provide financial assistance in a previous year to a private sector
entity for the acquisition and construction of facilities deemed to be in the public interest. The bonds are secured by the
property financed and are payable solely from payments received on the underlying morigage loan. Upon payment of
the bonds, ownership of the acquired faciiifies transfers to the private seclor entity served by the bond issuance.
Neither the Village nor any pelitics! subdivision therecf is obligated in any manner for repayment of the bonds.
Accordingly, the bonds are not reported as liabilities in the accompanying financlal statements. As of April 30, 2008,
there was $§ 24,450,000 bonds outstanding.

NOTE 11. PRONOUNCEMENTS ISSUED BUY NOT YET ADOPTED

GASB Statement No. 45, Accounting and Financiat Reporting by Employees for Postemployment Benefits Other Thar
Fensions, will be effective for the Village beginning with #ts year snded Aprit 30, 2009, This statement establiches
standards for the measuramerdt, recognition, and display of OPES expenselexpenditures and related liabilities {assets),
note disclosures and, if applicable, required supplementary information (RS1) in the financial reports of state and local
governmeantal employers. Management has not yet delermined the impact this Siatement will have on the financia
position: and results of operations of the Village.

GASE Statement No. 49, Accownting and Financial Reporting for Pollution Remediation Obligations , will be effective
for the Village beginning with its year ending Aprit 30, 2009. This statement establishes uniform sccounting and
financial reporfing standards for pollution (including cordamination) remediation obligations, which are obligations to
address the cument or potential detrimental effects of existing pollution by participating in poliufion remediation activities
such as site assessments and cleanups.

GASE Staterment No. 50, Pension Disclosure - an Amendment of GASE Statement No 25 and 27, wili be affestive for
the Village beginning with lts year ending April 30, 2008. This statement aligns the financial reporfing requirements for
pensions with those for other postemployment henefits {OPEB) and, in deing so, enhances information disclosed in
notes to financial statements or presented as required supplementary information {(RS1) by pension plans and by
employers that provide pension benefits.

GASE Statement No. 51, Accounting and Financial Reporting for infangible Assets , wilt be effective for the Village
beginning with its year ending April 30, 2011. The objective of this statement is to establish accounting and financial
reporting requirements for intangible assets fo reduce these inconsistencies, thereby enhancing the comparability of the
accounting and financial reporting of such assets among state and losal governments.

GASE Statements Mo. 52, Land and Ofher Real Estate Held as Investments by Endowments , issued November 2007,

This statement establishes consistent standards for the reporting of land and other real estate held as invesimants by
essentially similar enfities. R requires endowments to report their land and other real estate investments at fair value,
Governments also are required to report the changes in fair value as investment income and to disclose the methods

and significant assumptions employed to determine falr valus, and other information that they present for other
invesiments raported at fair value,

GASE Statements No. 53, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Derivative Instruments, issued June 2008, will be
effective for the Village beginning with its year ending April 30, 2011, This statements addresses the recognition,
measurement, and disclosure of information regarding derivative instruments eniered into by state and local
governments,




VILLAGE OF WORTH, ILLINOIS
Notes to Bagic Financial Statements
April 30, 2008

NOTE 12, RISK MANAGEMENT

‘The Village is currently participating in the #finois Munitipal League Risk Management Association (IMLRMA), a public
entity risk pool managed by the lllinois Municipal League. The Village pays an annual premium to {MLRMA for workers
compensation instrance, and for all common fability and property coverage. There hag been no reduction in the
Villages' insurance coverage for any of its programs since the prior fiscat year. Setllements have not excesded
insurance coverage for the current year or prior three fiscat years. Premiums have been displayed as expenditures in
appropriate funds.

Financial information of IMLRMA may be obtained from its administration office;

LML /Risk Management
500 East Capital Avenue
F.Q. Box 5180
Springfield, Il 62705

NOTE 13. SUBSEQUENT EVENT

Subsequent to the fiscal year ending April 30, 2008, the Villags has executed an intergovernmantal agreement with the
North Palos Fire Protection District (Fire Distriet), to transfer the Village's Fire Department to the Fire District. 1t is the
intent that all personal propetty cwmed or leased by the Village is to be transferred to the Fire District. The costs and
expenses o maintain the fire siation shall be paid by the District and the staffing of the Department shalt be the
responsibility of the Fire Disfrict. The estimated costs of this transfer are expected to be § 1,370,000 and the expected
annual savings from here forward are estimated to be $ 294,000
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VILLAGE OF WORTH, ILLINOCIS

Hlincis Municipal Retirement Fund

Schedule of Funding Progress
Actuarial {Overfunded}
Accrued AAl. as a
Actuarial Liabifity Percentage
Actuarial Value of {AAL) - Unfunded Funded Covered of Covered
Valuation Assets Entry Age AAL Ratio Payroll Payrolt
Date (a) (b) {b-a) (a/b} (€) {(b-a)fc)
121312007 $3,020,375 $2938055 $ (814200 10277 $1,090,951 (7.46)
12/31/2006 2867132 2,791,910 (75.222) 10269 1,068,388 (711}
1213172006 2,787,180 2,666,262 {120818) 104.54 1,034,884 (11.68)
1213112004 2,487,284 2,346,867 {160417y  106.41 974,543 {15.43)
12131/2003 2,399,800 2,081,884 {318,018y 11528 883491 {36.00}
12/31/2002 2,236,556  1,905633 {330,823y 117.37 914,274 (36,20
1213172001 2,108,121 1,685,815 (423,308} 12511 837,236 {50.56)
12/31/2000 1,927,025 1,565,580 (361,445}  123.09 840412 {43.01)
121341999 1,743,887 1,536,810 (207,077y 11347 832,832 {24.87)
12/31/1898 1,356,640 1,320,217 {27 423) 102.06 831,698 {3.30)

The actuarial assumptions used to determine the actuarial accrued liability for 2007 are based on the 2002.2004
experience study. The principal changes were:

~ The 1894 Group Annuity Mortality implemented.

- For regular members, fewer normal and more early retirements are expected to occur.

See accompanying notes to required supplementary information.
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VILLAGE OF WORTH, ILLINOIS

Police Pension Fund

8cheduie of Funding Progress
Actuarial Unfunded
Accrued AALasa
Actuarial Liability Percentage
Actugrial Value of {AAL} - Unfunded Funded Covered of Covered
Valuation Assets Entry Age AAL Ratio Payroll Payroll
Date {a) (b} (b-a) {a/b} (c} {(b-a)c)
04/30/2006 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

04/30/2005  $9,581,011  $11.484,288 $1,903,277 83.43 $1.292,145 147.30
04/30/2004 10,917,260 12,496,867 1,579,307 87.36 1,048,628 150.61
0413072003 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

NOTE: The most recent Actuarial Valuation Report for the Police Pension Fund is as of April 30, 2005

See accompanying notes to required supplementary information.
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VILLAGE OF WORTH, ILLINOIS

Fire Pension Fund
Schedule of Funding Progress

Actuarial Unfunded
Accrued AAL as a
Actuarial Liability Percentage
Actuarial Value of {AAL) ~ Unfunded Funded Coverad of Covered
Valuation Assets Entry Age AAL Ratio Payroll Payroll
Date (a) )] {b-a) (a/b} {c} ((b-a)/c)
04/30/2008 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
04/30/2005 $1,619.862 $2,273,739 $ 653,877 71.24 $ 546,743 119.59
04/30/2004  1.472,002 2,264 837 792,445 65.01 678,122 116.86
04/30/2003 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

NOTE: The most recent Actuarial Valuation Report for the Fire Pension Fund is as of April 30, 2008

See accompanying rwiés {0 required supplementary information.
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VILLAGE QF WORTH, ILLINOIS

Schedule of General Fund Revenues - Budget and Actual

Property Taxes
Sales Taxes
Intergovernmentat
Licenses, Permifs, and Fees
Fines and Forfeits
Charges for Service:
Golf Course
Other
interest
Other

Total Revenues

Year Ended Aprit 30, 2008

Variance
From Final
Original Budget
andg Final Over
Budget Actual {Under)
$ 2819000 $2705110 $ (113,890)
798,000 812411 14,411
1,892,843 1,648,234 {246,609)
937,600 1,046,177 108,577
263,000 154,740 (108,260)
1,828,234 1,648,178 (280,066)
562,800 383,604 (179,196)
82,250 40,269 (41,981)
254,500 378975 124478

£ 9539227 $8816638 S (722520

See accompanying notes to required supplementary information.
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VILLAGE OF WORTH, ILLINOIS

Schedule of General Fund Expenditures - Budget and Actual
Year Ended April 30, 2008

General Government:
Village President Salary
Liquor Commissioner Salary
Clerk/Collector Salary
Trustees Salaries
Maintenance Salaries
Attendant Salaries
Payroll Expenses
Unemployment Taxes
Insurance Premiums
Dental Insurance Premium
Professionsl Fees
Legal Fees
Programming Costs
TIF Expenses
Publication of Legal Notices

Travel Expenses for Village Officials

Officials Expenses
Employee Expenses

Hotei Occupancy

Training Education
Professional Memberships
Officials Expense

Payroll Software Fee
Postage

Tetephone Service
Utilities

License Application Expenses
Buiiding Maintenance
Custodial Services
Machine Purchase Other
Repair and Maintenance
General Maintenance
Computer Software

Paper Yard bags

Sait Purchase

Purchase of Office Equipment
Purchase of Fumniture
Computer Purchase
Equipment Lease
Maintenance Contracts

45

Variance
From Final
Criginal and Budget
Final Over
Budget Actual (Under}

$ 20952 30480 $ 528
4,500 3976 {524)

23,340 36,064 12,724

38,160 38,160 -

13,000 “ {13,000}
1,800 - {1,800)

- 13,750 13,780
8,000 - {6,G00)
89,825 89,320 (505)

- 826 826
10,100 4,580 {5,510}
77,500 60,139 {17 361}

- 16,113 16,113

- 12,686 12,686
1,500 912 (588)
2,600 1,633 (967)

- 663 663

- 838 938
7,800 7,041 (759)
2,600 664 {1,338)
6,100 5,822 (178}

- 310 310

- 3430 3430
10,250 5495 {4,755)
10,250 4 601 (5,649)
8,150 1,874 (6,276)

- 32 32
59,200 4,695 (54,505)

- 143 143

- 59 9

- 318 318

- 200 200

- 290 280

- 1,250 1,250

- 143 113
5775 286 (5,489}

- o945 945
31,500 4316 (27,184)
1.000 172 (828)

- 5,058 5,058




VILLAGE OF WORTH, ILLINOIS

Schedule of General Fund Expenditures - Budget and Actual
Year Ended April 30, 2008

PATSE Transportation Services
Senior Citizen Commission
Other Senior Expenses

Credit Card Charges

Computer Repair and Maintenance
Office Expense

Printing Expense

Departmental Supplies
Custodigi Expense

Buiiding Expense
EDC/Beautification
Administrative Expenses
Village Events Expense

DNR FishingMunting
Miscellaneous Expense

Write Off Expense

Social SecurityMedicare

Hiinois Municipal Retirement Fund Contributions

Auditing Fees

Liability insurance

Transfer Out

ContingenciesMiscellaneous
Total General Government

Building Department:
Building Commissioner Salary
Building inspector Salary
Plumbing Inspector Salary
Electrical Inspector Salary
HVAC inspector Salary
Clerical Staff Salary
Ordirance Officer Salary
Professional Fees
Hearing Officer
Engineering Fees
Printing Expenses
Deparimental Supplies

- Telephone Service
Training and Education
Legal Notices
Legal Expenses
Miscellaneocus

Total Building Depariment

Variance
From Finat
Original and Budget
Final Over
Budget Actual {Under}
3 - 8 869G % 690
- 178 179
- 318 318
- 1,519 1,519
- 6,627 6627
13,200 5271 (7,929)
7.000 5,555 (1,445)
- 203 203
- 810 810
- 2727 2727
10,000 21,858 11,858
13,650 80 {13,560}
“ 1114 1,114
- 1,288 1,288
- (53,704) (53,704)
- 1,807 1,807
85,208 75,023 {10,183)
17817 65,966 {11,851)
21,000 19,468 {1,634)
325,000 228,939 (96,061)
- 33,522 33,522
1.000 871 129
$ 994175 $ 778303 § (215872
$ 26500 & 2700 $ (800}
32,500 20,664 (11,836)
2,800 633 (2,267}
5,225 4237 {988)
1,825 2812 887
25,060 21,359 (3.641)
§,400 4967 {433)
1,500 1,463 (37)
2,200 1,088 (1,112
2,500 3,628 1,128
- 493 493
- 184 184
500 439 (61)
“ 240 240
2.000 586 (1,414}
- 4,006 4,006
3,575 7.5868 4021

$ 111625 3 99995 § (11.630)




VILLAGE OF WORTH, ILLINOIS

Schedule of General Fund Expenditures - Budget and Actual
Year Ended April 30, 2008

Variance
From Final
Criginal and Budget
Final Qver
Budget Actual {Under}
Boat Launch Department:
Attendant $ 1,800 $ 2,185 § 3565
Telephone 250 224 (26)
Utilities 3,700 3473 (227}
Maintenance 1,500 54 (1,446}
Equipment Rental 1.000 1,834 B34
Insurance Premiums - 368 368
Miscelianeous 1,150 3,454 2,304
Walking Tra# - 13.447 13.447
Total Boat Launch Department $ 9400 $ 25003 & 15600
Health Department:
Health Inspector Fees $ 5000 $ 7728 % 2725
Fire Department:
Fire Chief Salary $ 30307 § 44135 % 4738
Fire Prevention Officer 20,000 - (20,000}
Engineer 7,800 - (7,800}
Contingency 70,000 56,000 {20,000)
Central Digpatch 21,000 21,491 491
Insurance Premiums - 1,835 1,935
Uniforms and Personal Equipment 1,500 108 (1,385)
Training Costs , 8,000 495 (7.505)
Travel Expenses and Meals 1,400 20 (1,380)
Medical Supplies “ 114 114
Employment Costs 16,300 1,805 {14,795)
Legal Fees 10,000 21,011 11,011
Membership and Subscriptions 1,000 798 (201)
Deparimental Supplies - 155 155
Office Expense 10,200 546 {9,654)
Maintenance Contracis - 4,382 4,382
Postage - 14 14
Telephone 4,600 3,159 {1,441)
Utilities 8,000 8,011 {1.969)
Custodial Supplies - 38 38
Fire Prevention Materiais - 4G0 400
Radio Purchase and Maintenance - 1,718 1,718
Other Equipment Purchase “ 110 110
Maintenance - Equipment 17,000 11,026 {5975
Vehicle Maintenance - 1,120 1,120
Fuel 20,000 24,742 4,742
Building Maintenance 12,300 2,025 {10,275)
Building Remodeling “ 2,166 Al
Hazardous Material 8,500 8,350 {150}
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VILLAGE OF WORTH, ILLINOIS

Schedule of General Fund Expenditures - Budget and Actual
Year Ended April 30, 2008

Grant Expenses

Custodial Expenses

Employer Pension Contribution
Total Fire Departiment

Paramedic Department;
Chief Safary
Fire Prevertion Inspector
Qvertime Salary
Holiday
EMS Coordinator
Paramedics
Employment Expenses
Professional Fees
Educational incentives
Legal Fees
Central Dispatch
Payroll Software
Uniforms and Personal Equipment
Fraining Costs
Travel Costs
Memberships and Subscriptions
Mairtenance Contract
Office Supplies
Departmental Supplies
Telephone
Custodial Supplies
Medical Suppiies
Other Equipment Purchase
Equipment Lease
Pension Expense
Medical insurance Premiums
Life Insurance Premiums
Dental
Para Engineer/Driver
Para Acting It
Para OT Straight
Maintenance Expense
Maintenance Costs Vehicles
Fuei
Office Equipment
Building Maintenance
Miscellansous

Total Paramedic Department
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Variance
From Finai
Original and Budget
Finat Over
Budget Actual (Under}
$ = $ 48278 $ 487278
- 1,607 1,807
133,730 107,368 _ (26,382}
$ 410727 $ 364824 $  (45903)
$ 38397 $ 32365 % {7,032)
20,000 - {20,000)
103,000 98,970 {4,030)
38,250 35,446 {2,804}
3,457 4,438 981
662,000 682,037 20,037
- 1,608 1,608
15,0G0 13,054 (1,946)
7.800 89 (7,731)
- 7,218 7,218
21,000 21,491 491
- 4,344 4,341
1,800 1,711 21
5,000 1,748 {3,252)
1,000 - {1,000}
1,000 149 {851}
- 306 e
14,485 726 (13,759)
- 114 114
5,000 2,963 (2,037
- 378 378
5,000 1,638 (3,362)
- 184 184
- 172 172
54,000 - {54,000)
164,111 167,075 2,964
- 371 371
- 2,866 2,866
- 4,727 4727
5,000 4721 {279)
14,000 25,958 14,958
13,700 5,428 {7.272)
- 2,388 2,388
21,000 24,742 3,742
- 2,885 2,885
4,500 1,708 (2,792)
- . 1469 1,469
$ 1219200 $ 1156464 $ (82 736)




VILLAGE OF WORTH, ILLINOIS

Schedule of General Fund Expenditures - Budget and Actual
Year Ended April 30, 2008

Police Department:
Clerical Salary
Chief Salary
Lisutenant Salary
Administrative Assistant Salary
Sergeants Salary
Officers Salary
Court Time Salary
Ovestime Salary
Heliday
Emergency Police
Golf Course Security
Overtime Straight Pay
Hearing Officer
Payroll Services
Crossing Guards
Management Fees
Grant Expenses
Clothing Allowance
Computer Repair and Mainfenance
Other Legal Fees
Professional Fees
Central Digpatch
Uniforms and Personal Equipment
Training Costs
Travel
Empioyee Costs
Membership and Subscriptions
Empioyment Cosis
Office Supplies
Bank Fees
Departmental Supplies
Legal Fees
Postage
Telephone
Computer Software
Mairtenance Contracts
Utilities
Custodial Supplies
Prisoner Cosis
Radio Purchase and Maintenace
Animal Warden Supplies
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Variance
From Finai
Original and Budget
Final Over
Budget Actual {Under}

$ 125860 § 123808 $ {1,852}
78,795 72,381 {6,414}
147,400 84,717 (82,683)
20432 24,286 {5,148)

276,400 296316 19,916

1,000,480 1,051,591 51111
13,000 9,284 {3,719)

90,000 129,984 39,984
70,000 78,387 8,387
12,000 1,281 (10,719}
- 2,426 2426

- 1,106 1,106
1,500 1,088 {412)

- 2,341 2341

45,000 48.741 3,741
- 250 250
190,000 42,300 {147,700)
18,600 - {118,600)

- 1,224 1,224
8,500 5,838 {2,661)

225,000 250573 25,573
7.000 6,850 (350)
7,500 7.360 {140}

180 180

- 375 375
4,700 8,842 1142
8,000 8402 402
20,600 7,932 - (12,688)

- 16 16

- 8511 8511
2500 3,382 892

- 1,468 1468
14,000 11,93 {2,063)

- 5,025 5,025

- 3,033 3,033

- 803 893

- 1,287 1,297

- 1,191 1,191

- 693 643
1,000 805 {195)




VILLAGE OF WORTH, ILLINOIS

Schedule of General Fund Expenditures - Budget and Actual

Year Ended April 30, 2008

Caomputer Repair and Maintenance

Office Equipment Purchase

Furniture Purchase

Other Equipment Purchase

Computer Purchase

Repair Maintenance Equipment

Equipment Rental

Maintenance - Vehicles

Fuel

Ammunition

Purchase of Vehicles

Crime Prevantion

Securily

Building Maintenance

Bullet Proof Vests

Dentat insurance Premiums

Health Insurance Premiums

Life Insurance Premiums

Worker's Compensation Insurance

Confiscated Cash Expenditure

Miscellaneous

Contribution to Police Pension Fund
Total Police Department

Street and Bridge:
Clerical Satary
Chipper Labor
Street and Alley Labor
Drainage
Cuiverts
Weed Cutting
Signs
Refuse Pickup
Leaf Vacuum Labor
Tree Trim
Equipment Maintenance
Engineering Fees
Legal Fees
Grant Expenses
Uniforms and Personal Equipment
Employment Costs
Membership and Subscriptions
Office Supplies

S0

Variance
From Finai
Original and Budget
Finat Over
Budget Actual {Under)

$ - 8 1541 § 1,541
- 2,236 2,236

- 345 345

- 1,606 1,606
16,400 2,388 (13,012)
3,000 1,832 (1.168)

- 637 637

26,000 39,935 13,935
20,000 19,507 (493)
1,800 1,833 33
55,000 41,271 {13,729)

- 1,875 1,875
4000 581 {3,439)

- 2,707 2,707
1,200 - (1,200)

- 2778 2,778

206,457 333,362 36,905

- 1,508 1,508
37.500 - {37.500)
5,000 194,212 189,212

- 797 797
278683 227,719 (50.8684)
$ 3,139,087 $ 3161633 $ 22,546
$ 1,600 $ 4031 § 2531
25,000 25,014 14
95,000 132,850 37.850
13,000 12,782 {218)

- 406 406
3,000 2,390 (6810)

- 2647 2,647
9,000 7,240 {1,760)
10,000 11,436 1,436
19,500 280 {19,210)
13,000 20,022 7,022
18,060 36,480 21,480

- 728 728

- 58,882 58,882
4 500 2,436 {2,084)

- 843 843
250 - (250}
8,150 208 {7,942)




VILLAGE OF WORTH, ILLINCIS

Schedule of General Fund Expenditures - Budget and Actual
Year Ended April 30, 2008

Departmental Supplies

Postage

Telephone

Utilities

Maferial Purchases

Street Signs

Tree Planting and Removal

Maintenance Contracts

Repair Maintenance Equipment

Radio Purchases and Repairs

Equipment Rental

Maintenance - Vehicles

Fuel

Healf: Insurance Premiums

Other Insurance Premiums

Building Maintenance

Machine ang Equipment Purchase

Walking Trait

Hot Patch

Vehicle Purchases

Vehicie Rental

Miscellaneous Costs

Total Street and Bridge

Golf Course Operations:

Payroll Expense

General Administration

Course and Grounds

Cart

Pro Shop

Food and Beverage

Range

improvements

Total Golf Course Operations

Worth Days:

Worth Days Expense

Debt Service:
Golf Course Principal
Other Principal
Golf Course Interest
Other interest
Total Debt Service

Total Expenditures
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Variance
From Final
Qriginal and Budget
Final Over
Budget Achsal {Under)
$ - 8 5,748 % 5,748
1,750 3,569 1,819
6,000 5.860 {140)
14,500 17,878 3,378
34,500 18,498 {15,002)
13,500 3,148 {10,352)
“ 14,499 14,499
- 423 423
30,000 32,429 2429
- 463 483
5,000 26,372 15,372
17.500 28,150 10,650
20,000 24,742 4,742
11,500 - {11,500)
- 1,643 1,543
1,800 554 {948)
18,750 9,715 {6,035)
1,500 9,084 7.504
3,000 3,751 781
50,000 §3,844 3,844
29.000 - {9,000}
§500 57 {5,443
457400 5 574022 § 116622
$ 792170 $ 712304 $ (79,866)
154,285 352,888 228,803
230470 206,485 {23,985)
117,358 14,252 {103,106)
6,885 9,997 3112
28,175 237,053 210,878
9,650 18,800 8,150
- 85,833 95 833

$1,336993 $ 1677812 $ 340619

$ 76000 § 100263 $ 24,263
$ 708000 $ 537,189 $ (170811)

135,97 1 141,068 5,097
457,497 356,869  (100,628)

$.8414.200 50048651 S (3564R)




VILLAGE OF WORTH, iLLINOIS

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget and Actual
Motor Fuel Tax
-Year Ended April 30, 2008

Variance
From Final
Qriginal Budget
and Final Over
—Budget Actual  __  (Under}
Revenues
Intergovernmental $ 341,000 $ 378597 §$ 37,597
Interest - 26,540 26.540
Totai Revenues $ 341000 $ 408137 3 64,137
Expenditures, Current
Motor Fuet Tax Project $1,088,112 $ 351,286 $ (736,826)
Debt Service:
Principal 28,750 28,750 -
irterest 9966 9,885 {1)
Total Expenses $1126828 $ 390001 $ (736827
Excess revenues or (expenditures) $ (785828) $ 15136 3 800,964
Fund balance;
May 1, 2007 $ 606848
Aprit 30, 2008 S 7115684

See accompanying notes fo required supplementary information.
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VILLAGE OF WORTH, ILLINOIS

Note to the Required Supplementary Information

Note 1. Budgetary Basis of Accounting
The General Fund and the Motor Fuel Tax Fund budgets are adopted on a basis of accounting

consistent with generally accepted accounting principles. For the year ended Aprit 30, 2008
budgeted expenditures did not exceed actual expenditures.
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VILLAGE OF WORTH, ILLINOIS
Schedule of Assessed Valuations, Tax Rates, Tax Extensions, and Tax Collections

Tax Year
2007 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
Assessed Valuations  $ 186612161 m‘ﬁé& $176436473 $154000267 $151601636 3152886719 §127285510
Tax Rates:
General 1.0008 0.9184 0.8684 0.9900 1.0041 1.0358 1.2160
Garbage 0.8000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 .0070 0.0081
IMRF 0.0000 0.1108 0.1133 0.1007 0.1000 2.1011 0.1180
Palice Pension 0.1506 0.1679 0.1285 0.1434 0.1551 0.0662 0.0773
Fire Pension 0.0725 0.0758 0.1139 0.1087 0.0776 0.0488 0.0570
Debt Service $.0387 0.2792 0.2740 0.0472 0.0465 0.0480 0.0556
Total el 2678, 15421 14071 13000 13883, 13009 12320,
Extended Tax Rate 1.268 1,542 1497 1390 1.383 1,307 1.532
Tax Extensions:
General $ 1906801 $ 1620400 $ 1533845 ¢ 1525642 $ 1522238 $ 1583586 $ 1,548,150
Garbage - - - - - 10,702 10,308
IMRF - 185,500 189,802 155,177 161,601 154,568 160,573
Police Pension 287,000 278,663 223,182 220978 235,134 101,211 98,376
Fire Pension 138,000 133,730 200837 189,046 117,642 74,608 72.5%4
Debt Service 68,760 492 563 483407 72,752 70,455 73,409 70,784
$ 2400851 § 2720856 5 2641283 $ 2143505 $ 2097070 $ 1998094 $ 1948705
Road and Bridge 22,000 22,000 22,000 22,000 22,000 22,000 22,000
Totals | 3 2420651 $ 2742856 $ 2663283 F 2165506 § 2119070 $ 2020004 § 1970705
Tax Collections $ 1218923 $ 2726223 % 2581608 $ 21511580 $§ 2090057 $ 1976417 $ 1929237

PercentCollections . 5031% . _9939% . . _96093% ____ _0033% . 9863% . O784% . 0O7.90%
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VILLAGE OF WORTH, ILLINOIS

Debt Service Requirements
April 30, 2008
Year
Ended
April 30, Principal Interest Total

General Obligation
Working Cash Bonds, Series 1994:
Dated January 16, 1995
Interest payable on June 1 2009 $ 60000 $ 875 $ 68,750
and December 1 at rates 2010 65.000 4550 69.550
between 4.30% and 7.00%
Paying Agent: Founders Bank £__128000 § 13300 § 138300
General Obligation
Limited Tax Bonds, Series 1998B
Dated May 1, 1509 2009 8§ - % 50400 $ 50,400
Interst payable on January 2010 - 50,400 50,400
and June 1 atarate 0f9.00 2011 80,000 50,400 130,400
Paying Agent: The Depository 2012 85,600 43,200 128,200
Trust Company 2013 95,000 35,550 130,850

2014 100,000 27.000 127,000

2015 100,000 18,000 118,000

2016 ____ 100000 8,000 108,000

£...560000 $ 283950 $ 843950
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VILLAGE OF WORTH, ILLINOIS

General Obligation Refunding Bonds
{Altemate Revenue Source)

Series 19094

Dated May 1, 1999

Interest payable on Januar

and June 1 atrates

between 3.60% and 4.80%

Paying Agent: Depository Trust
Company

General Obligation
Recreational Facility Revenue
Bonds Series 2005 (Note 1

General Obligation
Recreational Facility Revenue
Bonds Series 2005 (Note 2

Debt Service Requirements
Aprit 30, 2008
Year
Ended
April 30,  Principal interest Total

2009 § 505000 $ 2867658 $ 772858

2010 560,000 245,690 805,690

2011 620,000 221,050 841,050

2012 685,000 183,150 878,150

2013 755,000 161,983 916,983

2014 820,000 127,253 947,253

2015 905,000 89,123 994,123

2016 980.000 47,040 _ 1,027,040
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2009
2010

2008
2010
2011

$ - 9360 $ 8,360
240,000 9.360 249,360

£_240000 § 18720 $ 258720

$ = § 14300 $ 14,300
- 14,300 14,300
325000 14,300 339,300




VILLAGE OF WORTH, ILLINOIS

General Obligation Debt Certificates
Dated January 26, 2004

interest payable on January 26

and July 26 at rates

between 1.85% and 4.90%

Paying Agent: Founders Bank

General Obligation Debt Certificates
Dated March 8, 2006

interest payable quarterly

and principal on March 8, 2007
Variable interest rate

General Obligation Dabt Certificates

Generat Obligation Debt Certificates
Series 2006

Debt Service Requirements
April 30, 2008
Year
Ended
April 30, Principal Interest Total

2008 § 82143 $ 29140 $ 111,283

2010 82,143 26,429 108,572

2011 82,143 27.672 109,815

2012 82,143 25,146 107,289

2013 82,143 23,010 105,153

2014 82,143 21,254 103,397

2015 82,143 17,558 98,701

2016 82,143 14,940 97,083

2047 82,143 11,069 93,212

2018 82,143 7,044 89,187

2019 82,141 3018 85.160
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2009 §..445000 $ - § 445000

2008 § 8010 $ 1,382 $ 9392
2010 8,546 846 9,392
2011 8,297 273 8,565




VILLAGE OF WORTH, {LLINOIS

Debt Service Requirements
Aprii 30, 2008
Year
Ended
April 30, Principal Interest Total
Installment Note
Dated December 2, 2005 2008 % 18,160 $ 1,977 § 20137
Variable interest rate 2010 19,020 1,114 20,134
2011 13,328 245 13,573

... 50508 S 3336 §. 53844

installment Nate

Dated May 9, 2005 2000 % 6128 % - 8 6,128

Variable interest rate 2010 128 - 6,128
2011 6,128 - 6,128
2012 6,128 - 6,128
2013 6,128 - 6,128
2014 6,128 - 6,128
2015 6,128 - 6,128
2018 6,128 - 6128
2017 6,128 - 6,128
2018 6,128 - 6,128
2019 6,128 - 6,128
2020 8,128 - 6,128
2024 6,128 - 6,128
2022 8,128 - 6,128
2023 6,128 - 6,128
2024 6128 - 6,128
2025 6,138 - 6,138

Instaliment Note

Dated November 2008

Principal and Interest payabie on 2000 § 35423 $ 9868 § 45201

May through Qctober of each Year 2010 37,795 7,496 45 291

at a rate of approximately 6.5% 2011 40,326 4,985 45,291
2012 43,027 2,264 45,291
2013 - - -
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VILLAGE OF WQRTH, ILLINOIS

Debt Service Requirements
April 30, 2008
Year
Ended
April 30, __ Principal Interest Total
Instaliment Note
Dated Novembsar 2006
Principal and Interest payable on 20609 §$ 971 & 270 % 1.241
June through November of sach Yea 2010 1.036 205 1.241
at a rate of approximately 6.5% 2011 1,105 136 1,241
2012 1,179 62 1,241
2013 - - -

$__.4281 $ 673 $ 4964
instailment Note

Dated November 2006

Principal and Interest payabie on 2008 % 971 8 270 % 1,241

May through October of each Year 2010 1,038 205 1,241

at a rate of approximately 6.5% 201 1,105 136 1,241
2012 1,179 62 1,241
2013 _ - - -

$_4201 § 613 8 4964

Instaliment Note

Dated November 2006

Principal and interest payable on 2009 $ 1578 $ 438 % 2,017

May through October of each Year 2010 1,683 334 2,017

at a rate of approximately 6.5% 2011 1,786 221 2017
2012 1,916 101 2,017
2013 - _ - -

Capital Lease

Dated May 1, 2004

With an average interest rate of 2% 2009 $ 13,000 $ 2533 § 15533
2010 13,600 2,252 15,252
2011 13,000 1,966 14,96
2012 13,000 1,646 14,646
2013 13,000 1,18% 14,1814
2014 13,000 697 13,687
2015 6,500 148 6,646
2018 - - -

$ 84500 $ 10421 $ 94921
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VILLAGE OF WORTH, ILLINOIS

information Required By Revenue Bond Ordinance

{Unaudited)
April 30, 2008

Consumer data:
Number of customers:
Water and Sewer Service:
Residential
Commercial

Total

Sewer Service only:
Residential
Commercial

Total

Water Usage:
Galionage purchased
Galionage bitled
Gallonage lost and/or unaccounted for

Insurance coverage
Employee Benefits Plan Liability - Each Claim
Law Enforcement Liability - Each wrongful act
Beneral Liability - Each occurrence
Public Officials Liability - Each wrongful act
Public Officials Liability - Aggregate
Pollution Liability - Aggregate
Auto Liability - Each accident
Properly
Contractor's {Mobile) Equipment
Valuabie Papers
Flood
Earthquake
Equipment Breakdown:
Expediting Equipment
Pollution Clean Up and Removal
Liquor
Crime:
Public Employee Dishonesty
Money and Securities (inside premises)
Money and Securities (outside premises)
Forgery or Afteration
Workers' Compensation - Aggregate
Workers' Compensation - Each occurance

386,791,000
298,395,000

2447
138

Percent

100%
7%

88,396,000

$

23%

8,000,000
9,000,000
9,000,000
9,000,000
1,800,006
4,000,000
9,000,000

12,112,393

437,350
£0,000
5,000,000
5,000,000

25,000
250,000
2,600,000

500,000
500,000
500,000
500,000
2,500,000
2,500,000




